
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michelle Brinkman (854-6404) 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 

Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza (854-9737) 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge  

 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Public Hearing receiving comments on Fiscal Year 2013 Travis County District Clerk’s 
Records Management Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Public Hearing pursuant to Sec. 51.305 of the Texas Government Code on the District 
Clerk’s Records Management Plan. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Susan Bell/49587 and Denise Bell/43997 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir/Travis County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive comments regarding the annual written plans for the 0108 (028) Records 
Management Preservation Fund and 0129 (057) County Clerk's Records Archival Fund  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
John Hille, County Attorney  49415 
 
For information purposes: 
Alan Miller, Planning and Budget  49726 
Steven Broberg, RMCR   49575  
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



 

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir 
(512) 854-9188 
P.O. Box 149325, Austin, TX  78714-9325 
www.traviscountyclerk.org 

 

 
 
 

FY13 Plan for Use of the County Clerk’s 
Records Management and Preservation Fund and Records Archive Fund 

 
The Records Management and Preservation Fund, outlined in Section 118.0216 of the Texas Local 
Government Code, is for, “the records management and preservation services performed by the county clerk 
after the filing and recording of a document in the records of the office of the clerk.”  This section also states, 
“the county clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the automation projects and records 
management and preservation services performed by the clerk.”  
 
The County Clerk’s Records Archive Fund, outlined in 118.025 of the Local Government Code, states that the 
fee for "Records Archive" under Section 118.011(f) is for, “the preservation and restoration services performed 
by the county clerk in connection with maintaining a county clerk's records archive.”  This section states, “the 
county clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the preservation and restoration of the county 
clerk’s records archive.” 
 
This document serves as the written plan for both of these funds. 

Long Term Plan for the Use of these Funds 

The Travis County Clerk’s library of permanent real property records dates prior to 1836 and contains over 
30,000,000 pages of documents.  There are three important categories of these documents: 
 

April 1999 – present Documents are electronically imaged and have a computerized index. 
1987 – 1999 Documents are microfilmed and have a computerized index. 
1836 – 1987 Documents are microfilmed and have microfilmed copies of handwritten indexes. 

 
Our primary goals are to use these funds to: 
 

 Provide computerized indexes for all real property records filed prior to 1990 
Computerizing indexes is a priority since index records prior to 1987 exist as microfilmed copies of 
handwritten indexes.  In addition to the indexes being inefficient to research, handwriting styles and 
poor microfilm images can sometimes make reading the indexes difficult.  New technology now allows 
inexpensive, highly accurate creation of indexes.  Previously, this task was tedious, expensive, and 
often contracted overseas with risks of transport. 

 Make certain that appropriate disaster recovery and business resumption systems are in place 
Ensuring that a detailed structure is in place to prevent loss of these records in the event of a disaster 
is directly associated with protecting the archive and therefore, related to the primary intent of this 
legislation. 

 Digitize County Clerk records and redact personal identifiers 
Digitizing records increases protection of documents from disaster, dramatically increases the ability to 
track and locate documents, provides a clearer more readable image of documents, and greatly 
improves efficiency for the retrieval of documents by the public.  To help reduce the risk of identity 
theft, personal identifiers are being removed from images before they are presented for public view 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

on the Internet.  Additional redaction measures may need to be taken depending on actions from the 
legislature and Attorney General. 

 Ensure that appropriate electronic storage and retrieval systems are in place to protect the records 
Maintaining these millions of images will require a large-scale electronic storage system.  A system for 
maintaining a replicated copy of this database is needed to minimize risk.  It will also help to ensure 
that Internet access to the records will not be occurring on the same system as the storage/main 
production database.  

 Implement a system for securing, inventorying, tracking, and retrieving paper records filed with the 
Clerk 
This project is particularly important for protecting and tracking the location of court documents filed 
with the County Clerk’s Office.  This automated inventory check-in/check-out process allows these 
documents to be viewed by the necessary parties while minimizing the risk of being lost or stolen.  It 
also coordinates the inventories of onsite and offsite records storage areas.  

 Apply special preservation methods to documents of significant historic value 
Modern preservation techniques should be applied to paper documents that merit special 
consideration, such as Sam Houston’s will.   

 
 

FY13 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 028 RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND 
 
Personnel $695,900 

Changes include an increase in personnel costs due to market salary survey result 
($13,151); increase in benefit changes ($6,743). 

 

Office Equipment and Supplies $55,000 
 

Maintenance Agreements $195,000 
 

Training and Seminars $15,000 
 

Computer Equipment Purchases $127,000 
This includes upgrade for backup system server ($6,000), replacement for servers 
primarily associated with the real property indexing and imaging system ($106,000), 
and software purchase and upgrades ($15,000). 

 

Estimated Reserves $439,791 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves. These funds may be used for 

items such as additional temporary personnel resources, equipment, or professional 
services necessary for records management projects; replacement computer 
equipment; or a supplement to salaries following actions such as performance based 
pay increases, reclassifications, or pay adjustments. 

 

  TOTAL $1,527,691 

 
 

FY13 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 057 RECORDS ARCHIVE FUND 
 
Personnel  $295,518 

Changes include an increase in personnel costs due to market salary survey result 
($1,740); increase in benefit changes ($3,771), and a reduction because of a transfer 
of Slot 139; Customer Support Analyst I, to the General Fund ($63,389). 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

Contribution to the Office of Travis County Records Management and $230,268 
Communication 

These costs cover expenses related to off site storage and the salary of an imaging 
production technician. 

 

Digitizing and Indexing Permanent Library of Real Property Records $660,000  
and Criminal Minutes 

This is the continuation of the project to convert microfilm to digital images and create 
computer indexes for each image for all real property documents recorded between 
1836 and 1987.  This project has expanded to include the redaction of personal 
identifiers from internet images.  We are also working to digitize microfilm copies of 
criminal minutes to increase retrieval capabilities and improve expunction procedures. 

 

Ongoing Transfer to General Fund for Personnel Costs $7,702 
 

Estimated Reserves $189,241 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves. These funds may be used for 

items such as additional temporary personnel resources, equipment, or professional 
services necessary for records management projects; replacement computer 
equipment; or a supplement to salaries following actions such as performance based 
pay increases, reclassifications, or pay adjustments. 

 

  TOTAL $1,382,729 
 
 
 

For more information, please contact the Travis County Clerk’s Office at (512) 854-9188. 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 

Prepared By: Stacey Scheffel, Permit Program Manager Phone #: 854-7565 

Division Director/Ma~~nWr~n, Division Director Development Srvs. 


Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, ~.~., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding fee increase proposals by 

the Transportation and Natural Recourses Department for the use of the 

MyPermitNow web-based permitting application .. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR's Permit customers have requested the ability to apply for permits online. They 

also want to be able to track permit progress, request inspections, and view permit 

records online. TNR's existing permitting software is not capable of this. 


MyPermitNow is a web-based permitting application that was developed by 

Louisiana's South Central Planning and Development Commission (SCPDC) in 

response to the higher levels of plan review and permit tracking that became 

mandatory in the wake of Hurricane Katrina. In corporation with SCPDC, the Capital 

Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) is offering MyPermitNow to local 

governments within its ten county region. MyPermitNow allows customers to apply 

for permits online and receive automatic phone and/or e-mail alerts at permit and 

inspection milestones. It would allow County staff to do digital plan review and 

mobile field inspections. It allows multiple users to review documents 

simultaneously. The system features real time back-up of records in multiple states. 

In addition to making the permitting process customer friendly, it has the potential to 

streamline every aspect of the County's permitting, enforcement, and platting 

processes from intake to inspection to record keeping. On July 3, 2012 (Item 15), 

Commissioners Court approved the interlocal agreement with SCPDC for the use of 

MyPermitNow for TNR and the Fire Marshal's office. 


MyPermitNow has little to no up front costs. The fee for the service is a flat monthly 

fee based on yearly permit volume. In an average year, the fee for Travis County 

would be $3,166.67 per month or $38,000 per year. TNR proposes to pass the cost 

on to permit customers by increasing fees by $10 an application. In an average 

year, the County could expect $65,000 in revenue to pay for the service and 

equipment upgrades for staff. 


Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:3,166.67
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff recommends increasing land development related review fees by $10 per 
application in order to recoupe the cost for the use of the MyPermitNow web-based 
permitting system. TNR proposes that the fee increase go into effect November 1, 
2012 to coincide with the expected launch of MyPermitNow for Travis County. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
TNR's Permit customers have requested the ability to apply for permits online. They 
also want to be able to track permit progress, request inspections, and view permit 
records online. TNR's existing permitting software is not capable of this. TNR staff 
has unoffically polled permit applicants and most are willing to pay a small increase 
in land development related fees for a customer friendly web-based permitting 
system. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
MyPermitNow has little to no up front costs. The fee for the service is a flat monthly 
fee based on yearly permit volume. In an average year, the fee for Travis County 
would be $3,166.67 per month or $38,000 per year. TNR purposes to pass the cost 
on to permit customers by increasing fees by $10 per application. In an average 
year, the County could expect $65,000 in revenue to pay for the service and 
equipment upgrades for staff. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Proposed Fee Schedule 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Development Services 

cc: 

Isabelle Lopez Financial Analyst TNR 854-7675 
Julie Joe Assit. County Attorney County Attorney's 

Office 
854-4835 

Stacey Scheffel Permit Program 
Manager 

TNR 854-7565 

SM:AB:ss 
1101 - Development Services -1105/1705/1505 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:3,166.67


Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 8/21/2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ronald Dube 512-854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Pursuant to section 263.151, declare certain items 
surplus property and sell at public auction. 
 
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 

The Court will note that some of the items listed are not tracked in the SAP 
system. These items are non-trackable assets. 

 

 

 
    
    

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



LOT# Inventory 

number

Asset description Acquisition value Acq.

#1 N/A 6 USED TRUCK HITCHES N/A N/A

#2 152412 CAMERAS  CANON A410 DIGITAL CAMERA 127.00$                  2006

#2 152426 CAMERAS  CANON A410 DIGITAL CAMERA 127.00$                  2006

#2 152475 CAMERAS  CANON A410 DIGITAL CAMERA 127.00$                  2006

#2 158706 CAMERA CANON POWERSHOT A495  ITEM#4259B001 104.99$                  2011

#3 95646 DETECTOR/MONOXOR II WITH CASE 589.24$                  1993

#3 99615 MONOXOR II W/CASE & PROBE PART#0019-8004 499.00$                  2000

#3 103064 MONOXOR II W/CASE & PROBE 499.00$                  2001

#3 103065 MONOXOR II W/CASE & PROBE PART #0019-8004 465.00$                  2001

#3 103067 ECM 1200 PKG ENERGY CONSUMPTION MONITOR & LOGGER 199.00$                  2001

#3 103070 GAS DETECTOR  TIF -$                        2003

#3 103078 MONOXOR II W/CASE & PROBE 499.00$                  2001

#3 103080 ECM 1200 PKG ENERGY CONSUMPTION MONITOR & LOGGER 199.00$                  2001

#4 N/A 5 OLD CORDLESS DRILLS AND 1 OLD CHAINSAW  (BROKEN) N/A N/A

#5 131481 LCD PROJECTOR - NEC LT280 1,475.83$               2008

#6 N/A 1 BOX OF USED SHELVE BRACKETS AND 3 BOXES OF OLD NAILS N/A N/A

#7 N/A 1 BOX MISC / OLD CORDLESS DRILL, HAND SAW  AND STAPLER N/A N/A

#8 N/A 2 BOXES OF OLD / USED DOOR KNOBS N/A N/A

#9 102023 CAMERA YASHICA MICRO TEC W/70MM ZOOM 119.00$                  2001

#9 120383 CAMERA HP PHOTOSMART 735X1 180.82$                  2004

#9 152269 CAMERA CANON A430 DIGITAL 125.89$                  2006

#9 152468 CAMERAS  CANON A410 DIGITAL CAMERA 127.00$                  2006

#9 152472 CAMERAS  CANON A410 DIGITAL POWER SHOT 127.00$                  2006

#9 158279 CAMERA/DIGITAL/POWERSHOT/CANON/A590 104.00$                  2009

#9 158552 CAMERA CANON POWERSHOT A1100 IS  SKU 9347405 129.99$                  2010

#10 N/A 1 USED CORDLESS DRILL AND 1 USED / OLD CALIBRATION KIT N/A N/A

#11 62295 CAMERA 35MM W/ TELEPHOTO & WIDE ANGLE LENS  CANON 250.00$                  1987

#12 88050 DUAL WELL CASSETTE RECORDER  MARANTZ #PMB-500 559.00$                  1997

#12 88051 PREAMP SYMETRIX AMPLIFIER 248.00$                  1997

#13 57488 PROJECTOR   3M SCOTCH 589 PORTABLE OVERHEAD 610.06$                  1988

#14 100566 DP9260 POLYSILICON PROJECTOR 7,381.00$               2001

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#14 106930 SPECTRA AUTOFOCUS CAMERIA CLOSE UP LENS 205.45$                  2003

#15 92130 CAMERA DIGITAL  OLYMPUS D-220L 465.00$                  1998

#15 105832 DIGITAL CAMERA SONY DSC-S75 (SOD-DSC-S75) #283820 438.00$                  2003

#15 120305 CAMERA CANON POWER SHOT S45 DIGITAL CAMERA 479.95$                  2003

#15 124862 ELECTRONIC MEASURING INSTRUMENT 425.00$                  2005

#15 152293 CAMERA CANON A430 DIGITAL 125.89$                  2006

#15 152335 CAMERAS  CANON POWERSHOT A430 DIGITAL 132.98$                  2006

#15 152443 CAMERAS  CANON A410 DIGITAL CAMERA 127.00$                  2006

#15 157577 DIGITAL RECORDER  OLYMPUS DS 2 STEREO  187504 110.00$                  2007

#15 157830 CAMERA/DIGITAL/BLUE/CASIO EX-S770/MFG#EXS770BE 269.95$                  2008

#16 N/A 1 OLD PANASONIC TELEVISION N/A N/A

#17 N/A 5 OLD BOOK SHELVES N/A N/A

#18 N/A 1 USED REDCO SLICER AND 1 USED ELECTRIC HAND SAW N/A N/A

#19 106303 BLOWER DOOR SYSTEM W/DG-3 DIGITAL GAUGE $               2.425.00 2002

#20 138844 "TV  SAMSUNG 42"" LCD 978.48$                  2008

#21 70479 RADAR GUN  HR12 KUSTOM 675.00$                  1997

#21 125532 AUTOPSY SAW  THERMO SHANDON 1,012.00$               2006

#21 127069 ID SCANNER  SCANSHELL 1000 1,425.00$               2006

#22 103649 VHS RECORDER SAME AS THE ABOVE 2 LINE ITEMS 163.00$                  2001

#22 104256 4-HEAD PANASONIC VCR 76.80$                    2001

#23 95083 OLYMPUS DIGITAL CAMERA 747.00$                  2000

#24 94741 SWITCH BOX  DELL POWEREDGE 2400 347.00$                  2000

#24 123894 RECORDERS  OLYMPUS DS-330 DIGITAL 89.00$                    2005

#24 123895 RECORDERS  OLYMPUS DS-330 DIGITAL 89.00$                    2005

#24 152391 OLYMPUS DIGITAL VOICE RECORDER   DS-2 90.11$                    2007

#25 87716 SHARP XG-NV1U  PC SCREEN PROJECTOR 4,995.00$               1998

#26 N/A 1 OLD SONY TELEVISION N/A N/A

#27 N/A 8 OLD MOP BUCKETS AND 3 OLD JANITORIAL CARTS N/A N/A

#28 80845 MACHINE  ICE  MANITOWAC 2,061.00$               1994

#29 130343 KOBALT AIR COMPRESSOR 199.00$                  2006

#29 138564 ECHO GAS STRING TRIMMER 263.62$                  2009

#30 127902 GENERATOR  800 WATT PORTER CABLE 1,169.10$               2006

#31 128244 SNAPPER 6HP KAWASAKI H-VAC 3N1 MOWER 735.00$                  2007

#32 N/A 1 OLD / USED KAWASAKI LAWNMOWER (CSCD) N/A N/A

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#33 13181 MOWER  TROY BUILT PUSH 199.98$                  2007

#34 13180 MOWER  TROY BUILT PUSH 199.98$                  2007

#35 N/A 2 USED (NON-WORKING) YORK AIR MODULATOR PANELS N/A N/A

#36 N/A 1 USED MINI ROOTER POWER DRAIN CLEANER N/A N/A

#37 N/A 2 USED HAND TRUCKS (DOLLIES) N/A N/A

#38 N/A 3 OLD / USED WOODEN LADDERS N/A N/A

#39 N/A 1 PALLET OF USED BINDERS AND 3 USED TAPE RECORDERS N/A N/A

#40 N/A 1 PALLET OF USED BINDERS N/A N/A

#41 N/A 1 OLD CONFERENCE TABLE AND 1 OLD / USED CONVEYER ROLLER N/A N/A

#42 N/A 1 PALLET OF USED MISC WOOD N/A N/A

#43 N/A 1 PALLET OF USED / DEFECTIVE CORCKBOARDS N/A N/A

#44 N/A 1 PALLET OF OUTDATED LAW BOOKS N/A N/A

#45 N/A 1 PALLET OF OUTDATED LAW BOOKS N/A N/A

#46 120927 SCANNER  HP 5550C  W/ADF 265.00$                  2004

#47 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD / USED PLASTIC CONTAINERS N/A N/A

#48 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD CORDED DESK PHONES N/A N/A

#49 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD BOOKS N/A N/A

#50 N/A 1 BOX OF MISC WIRES AND 1 BOX OF USED BINDERS N/A N/A

#51 N/A 1 USED MEDICAL TRANPORT CHAIR N/A N/A

#52 126621 SCANNER 563.00$                  2005

#52 165247 EMERSON TV/VCR COMBO -$                        2012

#53 N/A 2 OLD / USED OVERHEAD PROJECTORS AND BOX OF USED BINDERS N/A N/A

#54 104133 REFRIGERATOR  PHARMACY GLASS DOOR -$                        2009

#55 N/A 1 USED SHREDDER AND 2 BOXES OF USED BINDERS N/A N/A

#56 91272 "TV  SAMSUNG 13"" 168.00$                  1997

#56 98096 VCR  4-HEAD PANASONIC PV8400 133.00$                  1999

#56 102106 "25"" TELEVISION RECEIVER WITH REMOTE 241.67$                  2002

#56 102107 "25"" TELEVISION RECEIVER WITH REMOTE 241.67$                  2002

#57 124755 SCANNER  SCANJET 8270 HP 712.00$                  2008

#57 127412 PRINT SERVER  JETDIRECT 230.36$                  2004

#57 146218 BROTHER 2820 FAX 156.00$                  2010

#58 124687 TRANSCRIBER  SONY MICROCASSETTE 199.99$                  2005

#59 97906 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 97907 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#59 97909 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 97910 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 97911 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 97912 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 97914 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 124079 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#59 124160 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124162 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124163 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124164 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124165 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124166 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124167 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 124168 THERMAL LABEL PRINTERS  COGNITIVE SOLUTIONS 495.00$                  2008

#59 128590 BROTHER INTELL BUS LASER FAX 310.59$                  2007

#59 146094 BROTHER INTELLIFAX 145.19$                  2010

#60 106078 DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL VIDEO SYSTEM 4,511.60$               2006

#60 106084 DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL VIDEO SYSTEM 4,511.60$               2006

#61 97617 "TELEVISION SET  13"" VCR/TV  DAEWOO 200.00$                  2000

#61 127947 "27"" TV  SHARP 183.00$                  2006

#62 104399 "25""SAMSUNG T.V.W/UNIVERSAL REMOTE & AUDIO CAPABI 249.99$                  2001

#63 89293 BATTERY APC BACK-UP 690.00$                  1997

#63 99136 "19"" TV/VCR  DAEWOOD 251.00$                  2000

#63 119906 "13"" MAGNAVOX TV 113.00$                  2003

#63 125440 APC UPS 1500 -$                        2007

#64 97913 BARCODE PRINTER  BLASTER ADVANTAGE 500.00$                  2003

#64 130777 OKIFAX 5650 FAX MACHINE 550.00$                  2007

#64 141276 SHREDDER  FELLOWES SB89CI 320.00$                  2009

#65 97616 "TELEVISION SET  13"" VCR/TV  DAEWOO 200.00$                  2000

#65 127948 "27"" TV  SHARP 183.00$                  2006

#66 88788 HAND-HELD PULSE OXIMETER 679.00$                  1997

#66 88789 HAND-HELD PULSE OXIMETER 679.00$                  1997

#66 104535 HEARTSTART FR2 SEMI-AUTOMATIC 2,792.00$               2002

#66 126936 SHREDDER 5SHT X-CT W/MESHRTP-018050  FELLOWES 29.85$                    2005

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#66 137946 OXIMETER  BCI 555.00$                  2008

#67 126457 DRYER  WHIRLPOOL 432.85$                  2006

#68 51088 IBM WHEELWRITER 5  TYPEWRITER 751.00$                  1986

#69 N/A 1 PALLET OF MISC SHELVING KIT PARTS (NOT COMPLETE) N/A N/A

#70 N/A 1 OLD / USED FOOSE TABLE   (DAMAGED) N/A N/A

#71 80928 "TV/VCR  QUASAR 20"" 374.00$                  1995

#71 95094 FACSIMILE  CANON L8500  LASER 1,895.00$               2000

#71 95117 FACSIMILE  CANON 9000L  LASER WITH 2MB MEMORY 2,040.00$               2000

#71 104036 FAX  HPOFFICEJET 720 COLOR PRINTER/COPIER/SCANNER 254.00$                  2001

#71 106823 FAX MACHINE  LASER  BROTHERS PPF2800 249.99$                  2003

#71 121643 HP SCANJET 5550C DIGITAL FLATBED SCANNER 267.00$                  2004

#71 130848 FAX MACHINE  OKI 5650 550.00$                  2007

#72 101242 DRIVE  CD-RW  EXTERNAL 48X/24X/48X IOMEGA 135.00$                  2003

#72 101257 CDRW DRIVE 48X/24X/48X USB 2.0 EXTERNAL 113.13$                  2003

#72 124329 IOMEGA 52X32X52X EXTERNAL CD-RW USB DRIVE 84.00$                    2004

#72 126066 IOMEGA CD-RW DRIVE  EXTERNAL 52X32X52 HI-SPEED 86.34$                    2005

#72 128881 JVC EXTERNAL USB DVD-RW 195.22$                  2007

#73 101184 HP SCANJET 3400 CXI FLATBED SCANNER 123.00$                  2000

#73 120410 HP SCANJET 3670C SCANNER 73.00$                    2004

#74 144312 HEWLETT PACKARD LASER JET 3380 ALL-IN ONE 699.99$                  2006

#75 N/A 1 PALLET OF OUTDATED LAW BOOKS N/A N/A

#76 131375 SCANNER  SCANJET 8270 DOCUMENT FLATBED HP 712.00$                  2007

#77 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD AIR FILTERS N/A N/A

#78 72610 SCANNER  FUJITSU 6,500.00$               1994

#78 83023 OVERLAND DATA 3610/PCTD16 9 TRACK TAPE DEVICE 7,706.94$               1994

#78 98788 SCANNER  EPSON EXPRESSION 800 PRO W/ SCSI CARD 930.00$                  2000

#78 103771 FUJITSU SCANPARTNER 15C SCANNER 766.00$                  2002

#79 N/A 1 OLD / USED KIMBALL PIANO N/A N/A

#80 51648 MICROFILM READER   ALMOS MODEL 22-E 1,100.00$               1988

#81 90467 VCR  SONY 315.00$                  1990

#81 124224 SONY SLVN750 VCR 4HEAD HIFIVHS COMMERCIALSKIP SILV 79.00$                    2004

#81 124226 SONY SLVN750 VCR 4HEAD HIFIVHS COMMERCIALSKIP SILV 79.00$                    2004

#81 124664 SHREDDER 78.55$                    2005

#81 130936 "19"" TV/VCR COMBO  MEMOREX 405.00$                  2006

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#81 138420 SONY RDR-VX555 DVD/VCR RECORDER COMBO PLAYER 209.95$                  2008

#82 N/A 1 PALLET MISC USED TOOLS / SCREWDRIVERS AND HAND SAWS N/A N/A

#83 101801 PRINTER  HP DESKJET 970CXI  #C6429A 295.00$                  2001

#83 122112 VIEWSONIC VIDEO SWITCHER -$                        2010

#83 122999 EPSON PERFECTION V500 PHOTO FLATBED SCANNER 224.99$                  2008

#83 127531 OMNIVIEW SOHO SERIES KVM SWITCH WITH AUDIO  BELKIN 99.99$                    2005

#84 84598 PRINTER  BROTHER P-TOUCH 252.21$                  1995

#84 164997 PHILLIPS T.V. -$                        2012

#84 166756 SHARP COLOR TV -$                        2012

#84 166757 PANASONIC COLOR TV -$                        2012

#84 166891 TOSHIBA COLOR TV -$                        2012

#84 166893 TOSHIBA COLOR TV -$                        2012

#84 166894 TOSHIBA COLOR TV -$                        2012

#85 62760 CHECK DISBURSER MACHINE  STANDARD REG. 3,040.00$               1989

#85 108996 PROJECTOR  LCD - FROM A&M COST SHARE - SANYO XW-20 1,553.00$               2002

#85 141306 PROJECTOR TELEX P600 5,987.50$               1998

#86 71535 "TV/VCR COMBINATION  19""  MAGNAVOX 428.00$                  1995

#86 99241 "COMBINATION VCR/20""  PANASONIC 358.00$                  2000

#86 117039 TYPEWRITER  BROTHER EMS30 -$                        2012

#86 121526 FAX MACHINE  PANASONIC  MODEL UF890  HIGHT VOLUME 1,465.00$               2004

#86 121556 "TV/VCR 25"" COLOR PANASONIC 315.00$                  2004

#86 165165 MITSUBISHI VCR -$                        2012

#87 71827 "TELEVISION/HITACHI/MODEL 27AX38/27"" 599.97$                  1993

#87 103750 20 INCH SCREEN TELEVISION 158.30$                  2002

#87 127437 FAX  CANON SUPER G3 1,159.00$               2005

#87 165166 MAGNAVOX TV -$                        2012

#88 101171 BACK UPS 500VA (120V) 5MIN-FULL 13MIN-HALF 3-OUTLE 119.00$                  2001

#88 124606 PLEXTOR 12XDUAL R/+RW EXTERNAL DVD WRITER 229.99$                  2005

#88 124729 SHREDDER 39.85$                    2005

#88 126074 UPS  TRIPP LITE OMNISMART 300 192.00$                  2005

#88 166374 MITSUBISHI TV -$                        2012

#88 166892 SYMPHONIC TV/VHS COMBO COLOR TV -$                        2012

#89 98671 "SAMSUNG 27"" STEREO TV 300.00$                  2000

#89 104517 "20"" TELEVISION  ZENITH 214.00$                  2001

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#89 104518 "20"" TELEVISION  ZENITH 214.00$                  2001

#89 104973 "20"" TELEVISION  ZENITH 214.00$                  2001

#90 N/A 1 USED FIBERGLASS TRUCK BED COVER N/A N/A

#91 N/A 4 BOXES OF OUTDATED LAW BOOKS / 2 BOXES OF PLASTIC HOSES N/A N/A

#92 83987 IBM-WHEELWRITER 1500 542.00$                  1993

#92 130312 PANASONIC KX-FL511 LASER PLAIN PAPER FAX/COPIER 170.75$                  2006

#92 130377 TOSHIBA D-VR5 - DVD RECORDER/VCR COMBO 206.62$                  2007

#92 137350 FX-890N NETWORK PRINTER 469.01$                  2008

#92 140385 FAX MACHINE PANASONIC KX FLM651 242.44$                  2010

#92 165246 HAIER TV -$                        2012

#93 90552 "VCR/TV COMBINATION  ZENITH 25"" 469.00$                  1998

#93 125524 KANGURU FC-RW CD-RW / FLASH CARD READER 139.99$                  2005

#93 125525 KANGURU FC-RW CD-RW / FLASH CARD READER 139.99$                  2005

#93 125535 AS-4000 DIGITAL TRANSCRIPTION KIT  OLYMPUS BRAND. 275.00$                  2007

#93 125536 AS-4000 DIGITAL TRANSCRIPTION KIT  OLYMPUS BRAND. 275.00$                  2007

#93 125537 AS-4000 DIGITAL TRANSCRIPTION KIT  OLYMPUS BRAND. 275.00$                  2007

#93 125552 AS-4000 DIGITAL TRANSCRIPTION KIT  OLYMPUS BRAND. 275.00$                  2007

#94 N/A 1 PALLET OF USED MISC MODULAR HARDWARE N/A N/A

#95 79655 REFRIGERATOR  HOT POINT 575.00$                  1986

#95 131572 FAX  CANON FAX LASER CLASS 2050 799.00$                  2007

#96 109727 HOOVER WIND TUNNEL VACUUM 199.00$                  2003

#97 119688 PANASONIC KX-FHD331 FAX 179.95$                  2003

#97 120701 DIGITAL SPRITE II 160 GIG DVR/LABOR FOR INSTALLING 4,435.00$               2003

#97 129013 FAX MACHINE  BROTHER 770 -$                        2007

#97 140422 FAX COPIER COMBO 367.91$                  2009

#98 121647 HP SCANJET 5550C DIGITAL FLATBED SCANNER 267.00$                  2004

#98 124739 SCANNER  HP SCANJET 8290 DIGITAL FLATBED 1,186.00$               2006

#98 126458 WASHER  WHIRLPOOL 465.74$                  2006

#99 N/A 1 BROKEN PING PONG TABLE AND 1 DEFECTIVE MICROWAVE N/A N/A

#100 68097 4 HP GAS DRIVER PORTABLE AIR COMPRESSOR 737.09$                  1983

#100 88600 MODEM  US ROBOTICS 28.8 EXTERNAL W/CABLES 171.00$                  1997

#100 104126 100 MB ZIP PARALLEL DRIVE 100.78$                  2001

#100 119741 SHREDDER W/TRAY CROSSCUT  FELLOWES 1,071.95$               2003

#101 N/A 1 PALLET OF OUTDATED LAW BOOKS N/A N/A

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#102 N/A 1 OLD AC MOTOR, 1 OLD VACCUM AND 1 DEFECTIVE REFRIGERATOR N/A N/A

#103 N/A 6 LIGHT TOP DESK ATTACHMENTS AND 2 OLD WINDOWS N/A N/A

#104 N/A 1 USED / OLD METAL STORAGE CABINET N/A N/A

#105 N/A 1 PALLET OF USED BINDERS N/A N/A

#106 N/A 1 OLD AIR TANK AND 2 OLD / USED WHEEL CHAIRS N/A N/A

#107 83407 4-GAS EMISSIONS ANALYZER 4,195.00$               1995

#107 89960 AUTOMOTIVE TEST CENTER  ENGINE ANALYZER 3,203.25$               1995

#107 89961 AUTOMOTIVE TEST CENTER  LAB SCOPE 1,067.75$               1995

#108 N/A 2 OLD (NON-WORKING) BATTERY CHARGERS N/A N/A

#109 N/A 4 BROKEN FOLDNG TABLES AND OLD MICROWAVE N/A N/A

#110 11824 HANDHELD POWER BLOWER  STIHL 113.00$                  2005

#111 78685 GENERATOR  HOBART 947.21$                  1984

#111 101080 H93-075 RECOVERY REFRIGERATOR UNIT 749.00$                  2000

#111 122224 SHREDDER 120C-2 CONFTTI FELLOWES 399.99$                  2004

#111 128719 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 360.00$                  2008

#112 N/A 1 PALLET OF MISC ELECTRONICS AND 3 OLD RAIN COATS N/A N/A

#113 123387 BROTHER INTELLIFAX FAX MACHINE 4750E 499.95$                  2004

#114 N/A 1 NON-WORKING REFRIGERATOR AND 1 USED HAND TRUCK (DOLLIE) N/A N/A

#115 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD INMATE BED SHEETS N/A N/A

#116 N/A 4 OLD / USED WHEEL CHAIRS N/A N/A

#117 101950 POLOROID  SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT 129.00$                  2001

#117 101968 POLOROID  SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT 129.00$                  2001

#117 101976 POLOROID  SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT 129.00$                  2001

#118 101381 TYPEWRITER ELEC STANDARD BRTML100 84.00$                    2001

#118 127340 LABELMAKER  DYMO 93.49$                    2005

#119 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD / USED PLASTIC CONTAINERS N/A N/A

#120 N/A 1 OLD / USED KENMORE STOVE N/A N/A

#121 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD BROWN JACKETS N/A N/A

#122 N/A 2 BOXES OF OLD BROWN PANTS AND SHIRTS N/A N/A

#123 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD BROWN PANTS AND SHIRTS N/A N/A

#124 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD BROWN SHIRTS N/A N/A

#125 120349 INTERPRETIVE ECG MACHINE 2,450.00$               2004

#125 127759 SHREDDER  FELLOWES 78.55$                    2005

#125 131407 NAKAJIMA AE 710 TYPEWRITER 399.00$                  2007

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#125 97627 "QUASAR 20"" TV/VCR COMBO 283.00$                  2000

#126 127819 SUPERWAND METAL DETECTORS  MODEL #1165800 169.95$                  2006

#126 127820 SUPERWAND METAL DETECTORS  MODEL #1165800 169.95$                  2006

#127 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD / EXPIRED FIRE EXTINGUISHERS N/A N/A

#128 N/A 1 LARGE WOODEN WORK STATION (USED / OLD) N/A N/A

#129 N/A 1 LARGE WOODEN WORK STATION (USED / OLD) N/A N/A

#130 104051 VCR - 4 HEAD HI FI FRONT PANASONIC 107.52$                  2001

#131 N/A 1 NON-WORKING REFRIGERATOR AND 1 USED BABY STROLLER N/A N/A

#132 N/A 1 APC BATTERY BACK-UP RACK N/A N/A

#133 119773 "20"" FST PURE FLAT SCREEN  SYLVANIA 159.99$                  2003

#133 128700 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 300.00$                  2008

#133 165245 SONY TV -$                        2012

#134 122221 SHREDDER CROSS CUT  FELLOWES 126.81$                  2004

#135 124099 BROTHER MFC-7220 LASER ALL IN ONE 199.99$                  2006

#135 128591 BROTHER INTELL FAX 310.59$                  2007

#136 140939 FAX MACHINE  INTELLIFAX-47 HIGH PERFORMANCE LAZER 553.74$                  2009

#137 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD INMATE BED SHEETS N/A N/A

#138 N/A 2 OLD WOODEN BENCHES N/A N/A

#139 N/A 4 OLD DESK AND 1 OLD TABLE N/A N/A

#140 N/A 5 OLD DESKS N/A N/A

#141 N/A 3 OLD DESKS AND 2 OLD TABLES N/A N/A

#142 N/A 3 OLD BOOK SHELVES AND 3 OLD TABLES N/A N/A

#143 N/A 5 OLD DESKS N/A N/A

#144 N/A 3 OLD DESKS AND 2 OLD TOP DESK ATTACHMENTS N/A N/A

#145 N/A 3 OLD DESKS AND 4 OLD SMALL ROLLING TABLES N/A N/A

#146 N/A 5 OLD DESKS AND 1 OLD TABLE N/A N/A

#147 N/A 5 OLD SMALL TABLES AND 2 ROUND OLD TABLES N/A N/A

#148 N/A 4 OLD DESKS AND 1 OLD TOP DESK ATTACHMENT N/A N/A

#149 N/A 6 OLD DESKS N/A N/A

#150 N/A 4 OLD DESKS AND 1 OLD CREDENZA N/A N/A

#151 N/A 5 OLD DESKS N/A N/A

#152 N/A 5 OLD DESKS AND 1 OLD TABLE N/A N/A

#153 N/A 4 OLD DESKS AND 1 OLD METAL FILE CABINET N/A N/A

#154 N/A 5 OLD DESKS AND 1 OLD BOOK SHELVE N/A N/A

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#155 N/A 2 OLD DESKS AND 2 OLD SINGLE COUCHES N/A N/A

#156 N/A 4 OLD / USED COUCHES N/A N/A

#157 N/A 50 OLD CHAIRS AND 4 OLD / USED COUCHES N/A N/A

#158 N/A 1 SMALL BOX OF ASSORTED WATCHES N/A N/A

#159 N/A 1 SMALL BOX OF ASSORTED JEWELRY N/A N/A

#160 N/A 1 SMALL BOX OF ASSORTED JEWELRY N/A N/A

#161 N/A 1 SMALL BOX OF ASSORTED NECKLACES N/A N/A

#162 N/A 1 SMALL BOX OF ASSORTED JEWELRY N/A N/A

#163 106581 HANDSPRING - HANDHELD PALM PILOT ORGANIZER 229.99$                  2002

#163 122078 AXIM X30 INTEL 624MHZ 64MB INTEL STRATAFLASH DELL 453.99$                  2005

#163 124702 CANON POWERSHOT A85 DIGITAL CAMERA 278.00$                  2005

#163 158343 SONY CYBERSHOT CAMERA 241.24$                  2009

#164 89446 US ROBOTICS CONFERENCE LINK 315.00$                  1997

#164 158826 PRINTER FUJI IP-10 DIGITAL PASSPORT 388.99$                  2010

#164 169120 FUJI IP-10 DIGITAL PASSPORT CAMERA $                         - 2012

#165 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD CINDER BLOCKS N/A N/A

#166 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD CINDER BLOCKS N/A N/A

#167 N/A 1 PALLET OF OLD CINDER BLOCKS N/A N/A

#168 N/A MT FURY ROADMASTER BICYCLE N/A N/A

#169 N/A M50 RALEIGH BICYCLE N/A N/A

#170 N/A KUOTA BICYCLE N/A N/A

#171 N/A RHINO OUTREACH BICYCLE N/A N/A

#172 N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A N/A

#173 N/A AMX EXTREME BICYCLE N/A N/A

#174 N/A ROADMASTER ACCELERATE BICYCLE N/A N/A

#175 N/A MAGNA ALPINE EAGLE BICYCLE N/A N/A

#176 N/A MAGNA GLACIER POINT BICYCLE N/A N/A

#177 N/A HUFFY STONEHAVEN BICYCLE N/A N/A

#178 N/A MAGNA OUTREACH BICYCLE N/A N/A

#179 N/A HUFFY STONEHAVEN BICYCLE N/A N/A

#180 N/A COLUMBIA TRAILHEAD BICYCLE N/A N/A

#181 N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A N/A

#182 N/A OZONE BLACK BICYCLE N/A N/A

#183 N/A OZONE 500 YOUTH BICYCLE N/A N/A

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



#184 N/A OZONE DREAMWEAVER GIRLS BICYCLE N/A N/A

#185 N/A NEXT TURBO BICYCLE N/A N/A

#186 N/A BRATZ BLACK GIRL BICYCLE N/A N/A

#187 N/A HANNAH MONTANA GIRLS BICYCLE N/A N/A

#188 N/A YOUTH BOYS SPIDERMAN BICYCLE N/A N/A

#189 N/A BOYS YOUTH MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A N/A

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: George Monnat/854-9778 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   
 

Approve services agreement for software product demonstration, to the 
producer, COPsync, Inc. and authorize the Purchasing Agent to sign the 
agreement. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

The Sheriff’s Office has requested to demo this product for testing. The 
COPsync product allows all agency users of their system (anywhere in the 
US) to see other agencies’ users on a display map and to communicate 
with those other users (i.e. chat/text messaging); effectively allowing users 
of the systems to see if other agencies’ users have interacted with the 
same people. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  No charge  
Contract Type:  Trial Agreement 
Contract Period:  Three months, with option for three additional 

months 

 Solicitation-Related Information:  Not Applicable 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in S.A.P.: Not Applicable 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



COPsync™                                                     Services Agreement 

 

Service Agreement rev 1/11/11  

 

  
 
 
 

Term / Demonstration Period: three (3) months, plus an additional three (3) months if requested by Travis County 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. Invoicing & Payment. There is no charge for use of the Service during the stated demonstration period as indicated 

on the face of this Services Agreement. COPsync, Inc. acknowledges and agrees that Travis County does not, and 

will not, have any obligation to purchase the Service or to use the Software upon expiration of the stated 

demonstration period or earlier termination of this Services Agreement. 
 

2. Term.  This Services Agreement shall be for the period stated on the face of the Services Agreement unless sooner 

terminated as provided herein.  Either party may cancel or terminate this Services Agreement  for any reason before 

the expiration of the contract term indicated on the face of this Services Agreement by providing fifteen (15) days’ 

written notice to the other party. 
 

3. Installation.  There are no anticipated installation services during the stated demonstration period as indicated on 

the face of this Services Agreement. Travis County will not be liable for payment of any installation services during 

the stated demonstration period.  

4. Taxes.  If Travis County elects to purchase the Service following the demonstration period, upon presentation of a 

Travis County-approved invoice by COPsync, Customer agrees to pay any tariffs, duties or taxes 

imposed or levied by any government or governmental agency, including without limitation, federal, state and local 

sales, imposed use, value-added and personal property taxes (other than franchise and income taxes imposed on 

COPsync's net income). 

 

5. Title.  Title to the Service and Software is reserved to COPsync.    

 

6. Interface.  The parties may, but shall have no obligation to, enter into a separate integration agreement, on terms 

mutually agreed upon by the parties, if the COPsync™ database is to be integrated with Customer’s existing record, 

court, jail management or computer aided dispatch (CAD) software systems to permit the exchange of data between 

these systems and the COPsync database.  

 

7. SALES AND USE TAX: The products and services provided under this Services Agreement are tax-exempt from 

Sales and Use Tax per Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 3, Rule 3.322, Exempt Organizations. 

 

8. Number of Users:  COPsync agrees to provide the total number of user licenses, at no charge, for use of the 

COPsync™ service and software as indicated on the face of this Services Agreement during the demonstration 

period.   
 
 
 

COPsync, Inc. Customer 
 
Signature: 

 
Signature*:  

 
Print Name: 

 
Print Name*: Cyd Grimes 

 
Title: Date: 

 
Title*:Travis County Purchasing Agent Date: 

      *The person signing represents they are an authorized signatory.  

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Terms and Conditions 

Service Agreement rev 1/11/11  

 

These Terms and Conditions describe the terms and 

conditions under which COPsync, Inc. (“COPsync” 

or “we”) provides a subscription to use its computer 

software (“Software”) and its law enforcement data 

sharing and electronic forms service (“Service”) to 

you (“Subscriber” or “you”) and your authorized 

users.  

 

1. Subscription. We grant you and your authorized 

users a temporary nonexclusive subscription to use 

the executable form of the Software and related 

documentation files in connection with your 

subscription to and use of the Service. The fees for 

your use of the Software and the Service are 

specified in the Services Agreement to which these 

Terms and Conditions are attached.  

 

2. Term. The initial term (the “Initial Term”) of the 

Services Agreement shall be as stated in the Services 

Agreement. 

 

3.1 Law Enforcement Use Only.  You may use the 

Service and the Software solely for your own benefit 

in your operations as a law enforcement agency.  

The Service and the Software may be accessed only 

by law enforcement officers, administrators and 

authorized support staff, in each case that are 

registered with us and for law enforcement purposes 

only. All other access is unauthorized and shall 

constitute a violation of these Terms and Conditions. 

 

3.2 Restrictions. You may not (1) copy or duplicate 

any part of the Service or Software; (2) allow any 

unauthorized person or third party to use the Service 

or Software or any of the data or confidential 

information accessible through use of the Service or 

Software or transfer, publish, distribute, sell or 

sublicense the Service or Software or any portion 

thereof; or (3) allow more than one individual to 

share a unique identification/registration number to 

access the Service or Software; (4)  use the Service 

or Software in any fashion that knowingly infringes 

any of our copyrights, intellectual property rights, or 

proprietary or property rights; (5) use the Service or 

Software to develop your own law enforcement 

product or service (either electronic, print, or a 

combination, now existing or developed in the 

future); (6) sell, rent, license, distribute, transfer, or 

disclose the Software or Service or its contents, (7) 

copy, reproduce, manufacture, reverse engineer, 

disassemble, or reverse compile the software 

comprising the Service or Software, or disclose or 

distribute the design, structure, or operation of the 

Service or Software or part thereof to any person, 

corporation or other entity; (8) use any robot, bot, 

automated user, spider, site search/retrieval 

application, or other program or device to retrieve or 

index any portion of the Service or Software source 

code or content or collect information, or for any 

purpose; or (9) remove or obscure any of our 

copyright, patent, or other intellectual property 

notices. 

 

4.1 Title; Confidentiality. Title, ownership rights, 

and intellectual property rights in and to the 

Software and Service shall remain with us. The 

Software and Service are protected by the copyright 

laws of the United States and international copyright 

treaties. To our knowledge, your use of the Software 

and Service will not infringe any patent, copyrights, 

trade secrets, licenses or other proprietary or 

intellectual property rights of any third party.  We 

agree that you will not be liable for any infringement 

of those rights and that any rights granted to you will 

apply for the duration of this Agreement. We agree 

to and shall indemnify Travis County, its officers, 

agents and employees from all claims, losses, 

damages, causes of action and liability of every kind 

including expenses of litigation, court costs and 

attorney fees for damages to any person or property 

arising in connection with any alleged or actual 

infringement of existing copyrights, patents, trade 

secrets, licenses and other proprietary or intellectual 

property rights applicable to materials used in this 

Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the 

contrary in this Agreement,  
 

4.2 Grant-Back License. You grant us a , revocable, 

worldwide, non-exclusive, and transferable (as 

permitted in Section 8) license to (a) allow users of 

the Service to access and view “background data” 

and “foreground” data in connection with their use 

of the Service; and (b) use publicly-available data, 

whether background or foreground, and “de-

identified” data, whether background or foreground, 

for research and academic purposes and for any 

other lawful purpose, including licensing or other 

transfers for value to unaffiliated third parties.  

“Background data” is any of your data, including 

publicly-available data, that is uploaded to our data 

bases. “Foreground data” is any data, including 

publicly-available data, arising in connection with 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Terms and Conditions 

Service Agreement rev 1/11/11  

 

the use of the Software and Service by you and your 

users and that is captured in our data bases. We 

claim no ownership rights in the background data or 

the foreground data. “De-identified” data is data that 

does not contain any information that could 

reasonably serve to identify any natural person or 

entity. The provisions of this Section shall survive 

the expiration or termination of the Services 

Agreement. 

 

5.  Warranty Provisions.  We warrant that the 

Service and the Software will perform substantially 

as set forth in our published documentation.  As our 

sole liability and your sole remedy for any breach of 

the foregoing warranty, we shall use commercially 

reasonable efforts to cause the Service and the 

Software to perform substantially in accordance with 

the published documentation. If we are unable to do 

so, you may terminate the Services Agreement upon 

5 days written notice to us and we shall refund any 

pre-paid fees paid by you that relate to the period 

following the effective date of the termination.  To 

the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, we 

expressly disclaim all warranties with respect to 

your use of the Software and Service.  Other than the 

warranty of title and the warranty provided in the 

first sentence of this section, the Software and the 

Services are provided “as is,” “as available” without 

warranties of any kind, either express or implied   

including, but not limited to, implied warranties of 

merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose or 

non-infringement (subject to section 4.1) or non-

interference This limited warranty gives you specific 

legal rights. You may have others, which vary from 

state and jurisdiction. Some states and jurisdictions 

do not allow limitations with respect to implied 

warranties, so the above limitation may not apply.  

     

 6. Limitation of Liability. To the maximum extent 

permitted by applicable law, neither you, on the one 

hand, nor we nor any of our contractors, suppliers, 

and other parties who may be associated with 

providing the Software or Service (a “Disclaiming 

Party”), on the other hand, will be liable to the other 

or any third party for any indirect, incidental, 

special, punitive, exemplary, or consequential 

damages of any kind arising under this Agreement or 

otherwise in connection with your use, or a 

Disclaiming Party’s provision, of the Software of 

Service. Our aggregate liability to you arising under 

this Agreement or otherwise in connection with your 

use, or a Disclaiming Party’s provision, of the 

Service or Software shall not exceed, for all causes 

of action that arose in a calendar year, the amounts 

you actually paid to us under this Agreement for 

such calendar year, unless otherwise specifically 

agreed in writing between the parties. Our limits of 

liability apply regardless of the type of claim 

brought, including those for negligence. Some states 

and jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or 

limitation of liability, so the above limitation may 

not apply to you.  

      

7.  Termination.  We may terminate this Agreement 

upon written notice to you if you breach any of the 

terms hereof or other agreement between you and us.  

Upon termination, you agree to (i) discontinue use of 

Software and Service; (ii) remove the Software and 

Service from any servers upon which they have been 

installed; and (iii) destroy or return to us the 

Software and Service and any archived copies of the 

Software and Service, except as may be necessary 

for you to transfer data to yourself or a new 

software/service provider. You shall also have “read 

only” access to the data stored in our data bases 

relating to the Service for a period of 30 days after 

termination. Within 90 business days after 

termination, we shall provide you a copy of the 

foreground data stored in our data bases in XML 

format stored on CR ROM library.  

 

9. General. This Agreement represents the 

complete agreement between the parties concerning 

this subscription and service arrangement and 

supersedes all prior agreements and representations 

between us. The Services Agreement may only be 

amended by mutual written agreement. WE 

EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT NO 

OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR 

REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS 

ANY AUTHORITY TO AMEND THE TERMS OF 

THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY 

GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY THE 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

If any provision of these Terms and Conditions is 

held to be void and unenforceable, it will not affect 

the validity of the balance of these Terms and 

Conditions, which shall remain valid and 

enforceable according to its terms. When mediation 

is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 

arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to 

use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Terms and Conditions 

Service Agreement rev 1/11/11  

 

appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for 

mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the 

Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless 

both parties are satisfied with the result of the 

mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final 

and binding resolution of the dispute.  All 

communications within the scope of the mediation 

shall remain confidential as described in §154.073 of 

the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless 

both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 

confidentiality. We shall have the right to assign our 

rights and obligations hereunder to (a) any 

controlled subsidiary of ours, (b) any joint venture in 

which we are a participant, (c) any entity which is 

the survivor in a merger of COPsync with or into 

such other entity, or (d) any acquirer of all or 

substantially all of our assets. The Services 

Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 

State of Texas (without regard to the conflicts of law 

provisions thereof) and applicable U.S. federal law, 

and all obligations under this Agreement are 

performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any 

dispute arising out fo this Agreement will lie in the 

appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.  

 

  

 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve order exempting the purchase of Zumro 
Air Shelters from Progressive Emergency Products, from the 
competitive procurement process pursuant to section 262.024(a)(2) of 
the County Purchasing Act. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.   

This Exemption Order is for a public safety exemption pursuant to 
section 262.024 (a)(2) of the County Purchasing Act.  The Travis County 
Sheriff’s Office is requesting to purchase two Zumro Air Shelters, Model 
216, from Progressive Emergency Products. 

These air shelters are for use in response to emergencies and disasters 
in locations where shelter is either non-existent or damaged and 
unusable.  The shelters can be used for a variety of purposes to include 
command and control of incidents, rehab for responders, medical aid 
station, and aiding victims of disasters. 

Currently there are approximately 400 Zumro Air Shelters in the state of 
Texas belonging to first responders throughout the state.  The Texas 
Forest Service as well as several jurisdictions within the central Texas 
region including Austin Fire, Round Rock Police Department, New 
Braunfels and the City of San Antonio all have Zumro Air Shelters from 
Progressive Emergency Products.  As regional and state partners with 
these agencies, interoperability of our equipment is a valuable resource. 
These systems are designed so that they can be connected together to 
expand the capabilities based on the requirements of the situation.   

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $49,914.24   
Contract Type: One time purchase  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping cart 100008546 in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
07 August 2012 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Travis County Purchasing 
 
FROM: Margaret H Seville, Research and Planning 
 
SUBJECT: Public Safety Exemption for Zumro purchase 
 
 
The Travis County Sheriff’s Office is requesting an exemption from the Competitive 
Procurement Process due to a public safety exemption.  The Travis County Sheriff’s Office is 
requesting to purchase two Zumro Air Shelters, Model 216, from Progressive Emergency 
Products. 
 
These air shelters are for use in response to emergencies and disasters in locations where 
shelter is either non-existent or damaged and unusable.  The shelters can be used for a variety 
of purposes to include command and control of incidents, rehab for responders, medical aid 
station, and aiding victims of disasters; just to name a few. 
 
Currently there are approximately 400 Zumro Air Shelters in the state of Texas belonging to first 
responders throughout the state.  The Texas Forest Service as well as several jurisdictions 
within the central Texas region including Austin Fire, Round Rock Police Department, New 
Braunfels and the City of San Antonio all have Zumro Air Shelters from Progressive Emergency 
Products.  As regional and state partners with these agencies interoperability of our equipment 
is a valuable resource. These systems are designed so that they can be connected together to 
expand the capabilities based on the requirements of the situation.   
 
When an incident expands and contracts, having the same equipment as our partners, we will 
allow us to connect and disconnect shelters to provide appropriate space to handle the 
requirements of the mission.  Incidents don’t typically happen in perfect weather and having 
shelter that is of the appropriate size to handle the needs at the time is critical to serving 
victims and getting services returned to normal as quickly as possible. 
 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 854-9804. 

 GREG HAMILTON 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9770 

www.tcsheriff.org 

JAMES N. SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

PHYLLIS CLAIR 
Major – Law Enforcement 

 
DARREN LONG 

Major – Corrections 
 
MARK SAWA 

Major - Administration & Support 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 

 

 

ORDER EXEMPTING 

PURCHASE OF ZUMRO AIR SHELTERS FROM PROGRESSIVE 

EMERGENCY PRODUCTS  

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received a 

Public Safety Justification from the Travis County Sheriff’s Office and an Affidavit 

of Public Safety sworn and submitted by the Purchasing Agent in accordance with 

TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, 262.024 (a) (2) and 

 

WHEREAS, based on the evidence presented, the Commissioners Court of Travis 

County, Texas finds that there is a need to protect the safety of the residents of the 

county. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby 

orders that the purchase of Zumro Air Shelters from Progressive Emergency Products 

is exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a 

purchase needed to protect the safety of the residents of the County. 

 

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhart 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner,  Precinct 4

 

 

 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve order exempting the purchase of Tree 
Removal and Pruning Services at Webberville Park from Davey Tree 
Expert Co., from the competitive procurement process pursuant to 
section 262.024(a)(2) of the County Purchasing Act. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets/does not meet the compliance requirements 
as outlined by the statutes. 

This Exemption Order is for a public safety exemption pursuant to 
section 262.024 (a)(2) of the County Purchasing Act.  TNR is requesting 
this Public Safety exemption to remove 30 dead trees and pruning of 42 
severely stressed trees at Webberville Park as a result of the last year’s 
drought.  These trees pose an immediate safety hazard to park visitors 
and County staff. 

 
 Contract Amount:  $45,300.00 
 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart no. 1000004302 in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

July 19, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Steven Ma iill1a, L County Executive

U
Request for xemptton from Competitive Bidding
Public Safety-Hazardous Tree Removal/Pruning-Webbervil I e Park

TNR is requesting exemption from competitive bidding for services relating to the removal of
thirty (30) dead trees and forty-two (42) trees that are severely stressed due to last year’s drought
at Webberville Park. We have received a bid from a certified arborist, Davey Trees, for
$45,300.00 to remove the dead trees and prune the dead limbs from the stressed trees.

These trees pose an immediate and significant hazard to the park visitors and staff. Therefore,
we are requesting a public safety exemption order to expedite the removal of these hazards. Our
park maintenance staff is picking up broken dead limbs on a daily basis and feel if these trees are
not removed or cut back we are putting the public in danger.

Funds for this request are encumbered under shopping cart number 1000004302, fund center
1490220001, GL#511610.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Isabelle Lopez
in Financial Services at ext. 47675, or Kurt Nielsen, East District Park Manager at ext. 47218.

IL:SMM:il

Charles Bergh, Parks Director
Robert Armistead, Park Program Manager
Dan Chapman, Chief Park Ranger
Kurt Nielsen, District Park Manager
Jorge Contreras, Operations Park Supervisor
Isabelle Lopez, Financial Services

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 

 

 

ORDER EXEMPTING 

PURCHASE OF TREE REMOVAL AND PRUNING SERVICES AT 

WEBBERVILE PARK FROM DAVEY TREE EXPERT CO.  

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received a 

Public Safety Justification from Transportation and Natural Resources Department  

and an Affidavit of Public Safety sworn and submitted by the Purchasing Agent in 

accordance with TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, 262.024 (a) (2) and 

 

WHEREAS, based on the evidence presented, the Commissioners Court of Travis 

County, Texas finds that there is a need to protect the safety of the residents of the 

county. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby 

orders that the purchase of Tree Removal and Pruning Services at Webberville Park is 

exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a purchase 

needed to protect the safety of the residents of the County. 

 

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhart 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner,  Precinct 4

 

 

 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


, 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By: Stacey Scheffel, Permit Program Manager Phone #: 854-7565 
Division Director/M~: na Bow n, Division Director Development Srvs. 

A 

(/\;: 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P .., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on fee increase 

proposals by the Transportation and Natural Recourses Department for the use of 

the MyPermitNow web-based permitting application. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR's Permit customers have requested the ability to apply for permits online. They 

al,so want to be able to track permit progress, request inspections, and view permit 

records online. TNR's existing permitting software is not capable of this. 


MyPermitNow is a web-based permitting application that was developed by 

Louisiana's South Central Planning and Development Commission (SCPDC) in 

response to the higher levels of plan review and permit tracking that became 

mandatory in the wake of Hurricane Katrina. In corporation with SCPDC, the Capital 

Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) is offering MyPermitNow to 'local 

governments within its ten county region. MyPermitNow allows customers to apply 

for permits online and receive automatic phone and/or e-mail alerts at permit and 

inspection milestones. It would allow County staff to do digital plan review and 

mobile field inspections. It allows multiple users to review documents 

simultaneously. The system features real time back-up of records in multiple states. 

In addition to making the permitting process customer friendly, it has the potential to 

streamline every aspect of the County's permitting, enforcement, and platting 

processes from intake to inspection to record keeping. On July 3, 2012 (Item 15), 

Commissioners Court approved the interlocal agreement with SCPDC for the use of 

MyPermitNow for TNR and the Fire Marshal's office. 


MyPermitNow has little to no up front costs. The fee for the service is a flat monthly 

fee based on yearly permit volume. In an average year, the fee for Travis County 

would be $3,166.67 per month or $38,000 per year. TNR proposes to pass the cost 

on to permit customers by increasing fees by $10 an application. In an average 

year, the County could expect $65,000 in revenue to pay for the service and 

equipment upgrades for staff. 


Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:3,166.67
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11A



STAFF RECOMMENDATiIONS: 

TNR staff recommends increasing land development related review fees by $10 per 

application in order to recoupe the cost for the use of the MyPermitNow web-based 

permitting system. TNR proposes that the fee increase go into effect November 1, 

2012 to coincide wi,th the expected launch of MyPermitNow for Travis County. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

TNR's Permit customers have requested the ability to apply for permits online. They 

also want to be able to track permit progress, request inspections, and view permit 

records online. TNR's existing permitting software is not capable of this. TNR staff 

has unoffically polled permit applicants and most are willing to pay a small increase 

in land development related fees for a customer friendly web-based permitting 

system. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

MyPermitNow has little to no up front costs. The fee for the service is a flat monthly 

fee based on yearly permit volume. In an average year, the fee for Travis County 

would be $3,166.67 per month or $38,000 per year. TNR purposes to pass the cost 

on to permit customers by increasing fees by $10 per application. In an average 

year, the County could expect $65,000 in revenue to pay for the service and 

equipment upgrades for staff. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Proposed Fee Schedule 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

cc: 

Isabelle Lopez Financial Analyst TNR 854-7675 
Julie Joe Assit. County Attny. County Attny. 854-4835 
Stacey Scheffel Permit Program TNR 854-7565 

Manager 

SM:AB:ss 
1101 - Development Services - 1105/1705/1505 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:3,166.67


TRANSPORTATlON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE 


"A"Reside.uiil< l acre 
"A" Residential> I acre 
"8" Residential <: 1 acre 
"8" Resid6iitial> I acre 
Non.Residential (tl4t tee + $135 per Sl,()(}() orConst, Valuation)· 
(he Sf; of the City of A.ustin, lhe applicant pays $55.00 per permit 

tap'plieotionfor Subdivision Constructwn plan NOII-Re$identiai permits. For a/l 

E xistin 
SSO 
S50 

$105 
$105 

$45 

Long Form Plat Applications 

, Plan Reviev 


Non City of Austin ETJ 

~~!)g fee for..£lats 1Q acres Qr less~~lJ.QNES 
Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 
Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 
Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 
Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

~ 	 Final Plat Review 

);> DesiredDeveiOpment Zone. no RSMP 

}- Desired Development Zone. with RSMP 

)- Drinkinlt Wa~ProteCtion Zone, no ~sMP 

)- Drinlcinlt Water Protectien Zone, WithRSMP 

IT ofAUStin E: 

~ 	 Residential Lot Review 

~ Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

~ Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

~ Drinking Water Protection Zone. no RSMP 

~ Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

~ Non City of Austin ETJ 


~ Construction Inspection - Non City of Austin ETJ only 
> Commercial Lot Review - All ::ore,,, within Travi. ('ollntv 

per application 
per application 
per application 
per application 

Existing 

$46 
$33 
$30 
$17 
$38 

$51 
$36 
S31 

I: OJ: $ 17 

per acre 
per acre 
per acre 
per acre 
per acre 

per acre 
pel 'acre 
per acre 
peracre 

$66 
$47 
$40 
$22 
$54 

$1.25 
$1,600 

per lot 
per lot 
per lot 
per lot 
per lot 

per linear foot 
per plat 

Proposed 
$60 per appliCation 
$60 perllPplication 

$11 5 per application 
$11 5 per application 
155 'er aoolication 

Proposed 

l46 per acre 
$33 per acre 
$30 per acre 
$17 per acre 
$38 per acre 

$IQ+5J per acre 
$10+36 per acre 
$\0+31 per acre 
$10+1 7 per acre 

$66 per lot 

$47 per lot 

$40 per lot 

$22 per lot 

$54 per lot 


$1.25 per linear foot 
$1 

Page I of 3 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE 

"A" Residentia1< 1 acre 

ProPiJsed Land Development Review Fees 

., A" Resi4ential > I acre 
«8" Residential < 1 acre 
"S" 8esidenrial > 1 acre 
Non-Residential (flat tee + $U5 per $1.000 ofConst.Valuation)* 

"In the E.TJ of (he CfIy oj Austin, lhe applicant pays $55.00 per 'per';lit 
rpplication Jor Subdivision Construction plan Non-Residential permits. For all 

SSO 
SIOS 
S10S 

S4S 

per application 
per application 
per application 

er aODlicBtion 

~ 

FEE:"CBARGE 

SSO 

E xistin j: 

per application 

SUBDIVISION FEES 
Long Form Plat Applications 

> 	 Preliminary Plan Review 
>- P~ Fee.tbr :Rlats 10 acres or iess (ALL2 0NESL 
> Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

> Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

> Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 
> Drinking Water Protection Zone. with RSMP 
> N on City of Austin ETJ 

> 	 Final Plat Review 
~. De sired DeVefopment Zone, no RSMP 
~ Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

> Orinkinll Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 
~ Dr.inking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 
~_Non City of A!,lstinETJ __ 

> 	 Residential Lot Review 
> Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 
> Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 
> Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 
> Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 
> Non City of Austin ETJ 

> C onstruction Inspection - Non City of Austin ETJ only 

> Commercial Lot Review - All areas within Travis County 

$300 
$46 
$33 
$30 
$17 
$38 

=::.. 

$5 1 
S36 
$3 1 
$17 

Existing 

perpJat (rninimumJ~l_' 
per acre 
per acre 
per acre 
per acre 
per acre 

per acre 
per acre 
per acre 
per acre 

__ $40_ oor acre 

$66 per lot 
$47 per lot 
$40 per lot 
$22 per lot 
$54 per lo t 

$1.25 per linear foot 
$1,600 per plat 

Proposed 

~-~ 

_$3 !.L~r ill!!:t (m.i!1i mum fee) 
$46 per acre 
$33 per acre 
$30 per acre 
$1 7 per acre 
$38 	 per acre 

. $1 0+5) per acre 

$ 10+36 per acre 

SIO+31 per acre 

$10+ 17 per acre 


___$10+40 Der acre 

$66 per lot 
$47 per lot 
$40 per lot 
$22 per lot 
$54 per lo t 

$1. 25 per linear foo t 
$1 ,600 Der Dlat 

Page 1 of 3 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



----------

TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 


PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE 


PF;rq'{IfTlON FEECHARGE FEE CHARGE 
SUBDIVISION FEES (continued) E x isting 

Long Form Plat Applications (continued) 
» Construction Review 

» Desired Development Zone, no RSMP per acre + $52 per lot 
» Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

$40 	 per acre + $52 per lot 
per acre + $29 per lot 

» Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 
$22 	 per acre + $29 per lot 
$40 	 per acre + $52 per lot per acre + $52 per lot 

» Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP $22 	 per acre + $29 per lot per acre + $29 per lot 
» Non City of Austin ETJ $38 	 per acre + $54 per lot per acre + $54 per lot 

Short Form Plat Applications 

» Final Plat Review (per plat + per lot fee) 


per plat + Sl,;l98 per lot per plat -~ $(298 per lot 
per plat + $826 per lot per plat +$8Q6 per lot 
per pillt + $80'1 per lOt 

lar+ $335 p'er lot 

t _~_____ 

eer pclat + S3.ll.per lot 

Short Form P·lat Applications -Non City of Austin ETJ 
( effective 2110109 for subd,v,sons outside of Ihe City ofA us/in ETJ)

F BasiillatReyjyw - -. ==__ Jl,81Q. .peL.Pl !!l 
» Floodplain Onsite or on Adiacent Boundary Street $144 per plat 
» Density Greater than Surrounding Area $72 per plat 
» Land Use Different than Surrounding Area $72 per plat 
» Variance Require $54 per plat 

Plat Revision Applications 
» 	 Amendments 


»' Desired Developmlmt Zone, no RSMP $720 per lot 

» Desired Development Zone, with RSMF $452 per lot 

". Drinkinj! Water PrQtectiol'f Zone. no RSMP $341 per lot 

» Dr.inkinJ!: Water Protection Zone. with RSMP $124 perlot 

» 	Non City_of Aus~u.l ___........____",""",,___,_______ :"':';
T.il. 1 ___ ~d.O!..J!er lot 

Vacations/Public Utility E asemen.ts 
YacatioJls/RPW. &.Drainaze Easem ents 

DJ'ive\Vay (Curb/Giltter) $55 ~r application 
nri~~3.v (Ru.r,:al) ___ ~~pplication 

Remediation Fees (New fee 12119106) 

» Remove and Reinstall Curb Ramp $3,000 each 
» Remove and Reinstall Drivewav $10,000 each 
» Remove and Install 4' Wide Sidewalk $50 per linear foot 
» Modify Sidewalk $200 each 
» Modify Crosswalk $5,000 each 

:.-	 Desired DevelopmentZOne, no RsMP $150 
:.-	 Desired Development Zone, wilb RSMP $150 
". 	 DriokinJr Water PwtectitlO' Zone, do RSM1' $1 SO 

. »~ Ddnkil:!gj'tatet.1roteelionZooe. \Yith~ $150 

P roposed 

$40 
$22 
$40 
$22 
$38 

$1 60 
$160 
S160· per plat 'I- 1807 
$160 r 

_$2~~JLp~.p:!!:la~

$144 per plat 
$72 per plat 
$72 per plat 
$54 per plat 

$730 per lot 
$462 per lot 
$351 per Lot 
$13.4 per lot 

"$410 Eel lot 

per let 

~.------

per I\Pp/'ica:~ion 
~r_apI>U.cation 

$3,000 each 
$\0,000 each 

$50 per linear foot 
$200 each 

$5,000 each 

Page 2 of 3 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:Easemen.ts


Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11B



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By: Anna Bowlin Phone #: 845-7561 
Division Director/Manage· Stevyn fv1. ~anilla, P .E. 

Department HeadlTitle: Stev n I~~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 

A) Receive briefing on regional transportation partnership funding mechanisms; and 

8) Consider and take appropriate action on the Lazy Nine Municipal Utility District 

No 1A's application for approval of road powers. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A) As development continues to occur in rural areas of Travis County, tens of 
thousands of new vehicle trips per day are being placed on the existing roadway 
network. The existing transportation network does not have capacity to 
accommodate the additional traffic at an acceptable level of service. Developers 
traditionally pay for the roadway improvements inside their development but not for 
the impact on the rest of the transportation network. 

There have been at least five large development projects in the Manor area that 
have been discussed at Commissioners Court meetings in the last few years. Before 
and after those meetings, county staff, other jurisdictions, area developers, 
neighborhood representatives, and other stakeholders have met several times to 
discuss the issue and possible solutions. There is a willingness to work together to 
address the Manor area transportation needs but there is not a consensus on which 
mechanism would best address the situation. 

Attached to this agenda request is an exhibit that describes the Regional 
Transportation Funding Partnership Mechanisms that have been discussed during 
the stakeholder meetings. At this time there does not appear to be a clear 
consensus in the development comm'unity about the best alternative, since there are 
advantages and disadvantages to each mechanism. 

8) The Lazy Nine Municipal Utility District has requested road powers authority from 
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in order to help finance the 
costs to complete the remaining arterial and collector roadways in Sweetwater, 
including the Pedernales Summit Parkway extension from the current terminus to 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



State Highway 71 West. The roadway improvements will be subject to Travis County 
regulations, and will go through the review, approval and inspection, and street 
acceptance processes. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Commissioners Court support the Lazy Nine Municipal 
Utility District's application for road powers. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
There are issues and opportunities with each type of funding mechanism. Each 
developer is reluctant to commit to any funding mechanism that would not apply 
equally to all developers who benefit from the roads. They believe that, unless all 
developers who they believe benefit from the roads commit to the funding 
mechanism, it unfairly creates a competitive advantage or disadvantage among 
them. The developers have not yet agreed on a definition of which of them do or do 
not benefit from the roads. 

If the financing mechanism is the per lot fee under a regional phasing agreement or 
the collection of Public Improvement District (PID) assessments over time, it could 
take years to accumulate sufficient funds to carry out a project. 

If the financial mechanism is a Municipal Utility District (MUD), the roadway 
improvements could be made faster than they would be made under a PID. The 
creation of a MUD requires legislative approval and many developers try to use 
MUDs as a tool to fund their infrastructure. While it is true that MUDs require 
legislative action, and that action might not pass, in the last legislative session 
several local area MUDs have been created with City of Austin consent for those in 
the City's ET J. It is also worth noting that the City of Austin historically preferred 
PIDs over MUDs but is now allowing MUDs at least partially in light of the difficult 
financing hurdles developers now face. 

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) was also considered as a funding mechanism. The 
most significant downside of a TIF is the diversion of revenue away from basic 
county services and the uncertainty that property values will increase as projected 
and accumulate sufficient funds to carry out a project. 

Staff recommends either the Road District or Municipal Utility District mechanism 
because these alternatives would include all the land owners in the area, and would 
not divert money from basic county services. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The fiscal impact upon the county will depend in larg e part upon the funding 
mechanism. 

The County's 2011 Bond referendum included man y projects targeted for 
partnerships. Several roadway projects in the Manor area are included among those 
for which partnering is expected. The selection of a fundin g mechanism acceptable 
to all parties is critical to completing negotiations with the d evelopment community. 

EXHI BITS/A ITAC HMENTS: 
TCEQ notification letter, Regional Transportation Funding Partnership Mechanisms 
(with attachments), draft response letter to TCEQ 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Tom Nuckols Assistant County 

Attorney 
County Attorney's 
Office 

845-9415 

CC: 

Don Ward TNR Road & Bridge 
Steve Sun TNR Public Works 
Cynthia McDonald TNR Financial Svcs 

AB:SM: 
1101 - Development Svs

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
COUNTY JUDGE 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
P.O. BOX 1748 ROOM 520 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 
(512) 854-9555 
(512) 854-9535 FAX 

July 25, 2012 

Tammy Benter, Manager 
Utilities and District Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

Re: Lazy Nine Municipal Utility District No.1 B ofTravis County 
Application for Approval of Road Powers; Pursuant to Texas Water Code Section 54.234 
TCEQ Internal Control No. D-022120 12-022 
CN: 603385501 RN: 105576110 

Dear Ms. Benter, 

The Travis County Commissioners Court has no objection and would support the request of the 
Lazy Nine Municipal Utility District No. 1B of Travis County for acquisition of road powers by 
the District as requested under the provisions of Section 54.0161 of the Texas Water Code. The 
Court feels this option is a good alternative for roadway construction financing. The construction 
of these roadways must comply with County standards of roadway construction and acceptance. 

Please contact Don Ward at (512) 854-9317 for any further information or assistance in this 
request. 

Sincerely, 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



CODE:._ oiiiiioo.ll..._J_O o
Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D.• Chairmon !~AY 242012 

arlo Rubinstein, Commissioner I.... (. : t: 
- J' f _. (TNRToby Baker, Commi ' iane,. 	 , tl-/l~r r. 

1 . '-'Zak Covar. Executive Dil'ector 	 l;: r 
I'?:; 

." S· ITEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITI 	 ? 

PmtL'ctillY Texas by Reducing und Ptevcnting Pollution 

May 16, 2012 

CERTIFIED MAlL 

The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 

County Judge 

Travis County Commissioners' Court 

314 W. 11th Street, Suite 520 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Re: 	 Lazy Nine Municipal Utility District No. IA of Travis County (the "District"); 

Application for Approval of Road Powers; Pursuant to Texas Water Code Section 

54.234. 
TCEQ Internal Control No. D-03022012-004 

CN: 602731572 RN: 104711262 


Dear Judge Biscoe: 

Information filed ""ith the subject application appears to indicate that the District is located 

entirely within Travis County and outside the extraterritorial jurisdiction of any city. 

Therefore, the intent ofthe provisions of Section 54.0161 ofthe Texas Water Code are 

applicable to this application. 


In compliance V\rith the intent of the above cited statute, notification is hereby given that the 

refer,~nced ~pplication has. b~en filed ""lth !he Texas Commissi~n on ~nvironl!l~ntal Q~ality

(the TCEQ '). The CommISSIoners' Court IS requested to submIt a wntten opmlOn statmg 

whether or not the county would recommend tEe acquisition of road pmvers by the District 

and stating its findings, conclusions or other information to the TCEll within 30 days of the 

date shown on the return receipt for this correspondence. The TCEQ \",rill not render a final 

decision on the application until after the receipt of the Commissioners' Court comments or 

expiration of the 30-day submission period, wEichever is earlier. 


To assist in obtaining information on this project necessary for the eonsideration of the 

Commissioners' Court, the attorne and engineer for the district are as follows: 


Mr. Steve Robinson 

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP 

3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600 

Houston, Texas 77027 

Mr. Rick Wheeler, P. E. 

Malone Wheeler, Inc. 

7500 Rialto Boulevard, Suite 240 

Austin, Texas 78735 


P.O. Hox 13087' ustin, Texas 78711-30 7 • 512-239-1 00 • tCeq.te.XllS.gov 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:tCeq.te.XllS.gov
http:CODE:._oiiiiioo.ll


The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County, Texas 
Page 2 

May 16,2012 

If the Commissioners' Court does not wish to comment on this particular project, please make 
this known to us as soon as possible in order to avoid any unnecessary delay III the 
consideration of the bond application. 

Please call Lyndon Poole at (512) 239-6971 if we can be of assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Tammy Benter, Manager 
Utilities and District Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

cc: 
Mr. Steve Robinson - Allen Boone Humphries Robinson, LLP (via email) 
Mr. Rick Wheeler, P.E. - Malone Wheeler, Inc. (via email) 
Mr. Ken Heroy, P.E. - Jones-Heroy and Associates, Inc. (via email) 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



....I 
direct (512) 479-9710 fax (512) 479-1101 ....I e-mail Jharrls@brownmccarroll.com 

o 
A Uom eys c::
'I I Law. . ..
Zc::

3:(5

0(.) 


as:?! 


Aust in 

. ... 

Dallas 

Houston 

4484485 .1 

October 4, 2010 

VIA E-MAIL 
VIA REGULAR U.S. MAIL AND 
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Anna Bowlin 
Director of Development Services 
Travis County 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
411 W. 13th, 11th Floor 
Austin, TX 78701 

Re: Wolf Tract Preliminary Plan/C8J-2009-0078/PHASING AGREEMENT 

Dear Anna: 

Enclosed please find the Phasing Agreement which has been executed by Mr. 
Wolf. 

This Phasing Agreement provides: 

1. That there can be no final plat obtained for any portion of the Wolf 
Tract until the construction plans for either (aJ Los Caballos Avenue leading to 
Blake Manor Road or (bJ the roadway through the Eastwood Subdivision 
connecting with FM 973, has construction plans approved by the County, fiscal 
security for construction thereof has been accepted by and posted with the 
County and all other final platting requirements of the County and the City of 
Austin, as appropriate, are satisfied. 

2. That there can be no final plat obtained for more than 100 lots until 
construction plans for both (a) Los Caballos Avenue leading to Blake Manor 
Road and (bJ the roadway through the Eastwood Subdivision connecting with 
FM 973, have been approved by the County, fiscal security for construction 
thereof has been accepted by and posted with the County and all other final 
platting requirements of the County and the City of Austin, as appropriate, are 
satisfied. 

3. Mr. Wolf shall. if requested by the County, upon the execution of 
the Phasing Agreement, dedicate or cause to be dedicated by plat or separate 
instrument the additional right-of-way and any required slope or drainage 
easements necessary to upgrade Blake Manor Road as shown on Exhibit C to 
the Phasing Agreement. 

4. Mr. Wolf shall as each subsequent phase of the subdivision is 
submitted to the Commissioners Court for approval, post under a County

111 Congress Aven ue · Suite 1400 • Austin , Texas 78701-40 93 ·512.472.54 56 • www. brownm ccarro ll.com 

57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:ccarroll.com
www.brownm
mailto:Jharrls@brownmccarroll.com


Anna Bowlin 
October 4,2010 
Page 2 

approved form the construction security for the cost of the improvements to the 
streets within the phase being final platted any additional portion of the streets 
necessary to provide access to such phase. 

5. Mr. Wolf will participate in a Regional Phasing Agreement that will 
allow for a joint effort, with other developments within the area to provide traffic 
mitigation measures for roadways and intersections impacted by the 
development of the Wolf Subdivision and the other developments within the 
area. 

In addition to these provisions, the Phasing Agreement contains all of the other 
standard Travis County phasing agreement provisions. 

On behalf of Mr. Wolf, I am requesting that the Wolf Preliminary Plan be 
presented as recommended for approval to the Travis County Commissioners 
Court on Tuesday, October 26, 2010. 

CC: 	 County Commissioner Ron Davis 
Sarah Sumner 
Joe Arriaga 
Ed Wolf 
Lee Miks 
Chris Ruiz 
Mike Garza 

(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG.MAIL w/enc.) 
(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG .MAILw/enc.) 
(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG.MAIL w/enc.) 
(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG.MAIL w/enc.) 
(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG .MAILw/enc.) 
(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG.MAILw/enc.) 
(VIA E-MAIL ANDREG.MAIL w/enc.) 

4484485.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Wolf Subdivision 

PHASING AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Edward M. Wolf, 
(the "Owner"), and Travis County, Texas, (the "County"), hereinafter collectively 
referred to as the "Parties", for the purposes and consideration stated herein. 

WHEREAS, the Owner is in the process of subdividing that certain approximately 
204 acres of land described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Owner desires that the Property be developed in phases; and 

WHEREAS, the Owner has currently submitted a Preliminary Plan for the 
Property described as "Wolf Tract Preliminary Plan" for County approval; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Owner will subsequently submit Final 
Plats for portions of the Property for County approval in accordance with the 
approved Wolf Tract Preliminary Plan, Case/File No. C8J-2009-0078 (the 
"Preliminary Plan"); and 

WHEREAS, the final platting and development of all of the Property is dependent 
on, among other things, the development, dedication and County or City of 
Austin acceptance, as appropriate, of Driveway D (Los Caballos Avenue) and 
Driveway A (i) as illustrated in Exhibit "8" which is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof for all purposes and (ii) which is further described in that certain 
Traffic Impact Analysis for the Wolf Subdivision dated April 23,2010 prepared by 
Pate Engineers, a copy of which is on file with the County in Case File No. C8J
2009-0078; and 

WHEREAS, 100 of the proposed 730 single family lots proposed for the Wolf 
Subdivision could be finally platted and developed if either said Driveway D (Los 
Caballos Avenue) or said Driveway A were developed, dedicated and accepted 
for maintenance by the County or City of Austin, as appropriate, and all other 
final platting requirements of the County and the City of Austin, as appropriate, 
are satisfied; and 

WHEREAS, the Owner and the County desire to provide for the orderly 
development of the Property, including: 

Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 1 of 7 
4483102.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



a) the improvement of residential/collector street(s) (the Street(s)"), which will 
provide interior access to and through the Property; and 

b) the improvement of the portion of Blake Manor Road, a County road, (the 
"Road"), which is adjacent to the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the development of the Property will necessitate the construction of 
the Street(s) and/or impact the Road; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a process to coordinate the 
improvement of the Street(s) and the Road with the phased development of the 
Property; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the promises 
contained herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

1) In the phased development of the Property: 

a) the Owner shall not obtain a final plat for any portion of the Property 
until the construction plans for either (i) Driveway D (Los Caballos 
Avenue) or (ii) Driveway A have been approved by the County and the 
fiscal security for the construction thereof has been posted and accepted 
by the County and all other final platting requirements of the County and 
the City of Austin, as appropriate, are satisfied. 

b) the Owner shall not obtain a final plat for more than 100 single family 
residential lots on the Property until the construction plans for both 
Driveway D (Los Caballos Avenue) and Driveway A have been approved 
by the County and the fiscal security for the construction thereof has been 
posted and accepted by the County and all other final platting 
requirements of the County and the City of Austin, as appropriate, are 
satisfied. 

c) the Owner shall, if requested by the County, upon the execution of this 
Agreement, dedicate or cause to be dedicated by plat or separate 
instrument the additional right-of-way and any required slope or drainage 
easements necessary for the upgrade of the Road, as shown on Exhibit 
"CII 

, 

d) the Owner shall as each subsequent Phase of the subdivision of the 
Property is submitted to the Commissioners Court for approval, post, 
under a County-approved form the construction security for the cost of the 
improvements to the Street(s) within the Phase being final platted and any 
additional portion of the Street(s) necessary to provide access to such 
Phase. 

Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 2 of 7 
4483102.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



e) the Owner shall participate in a regional phasing agreement that will 
allow for a joint effort, with other developments within the area of the 
Property, to provide traffic mitigation measures for roadways and 
intersections impacted by the development of the Wolf Subdivision and 
the other developments within the area of the Property. 

2) In the phased development of the Property, the County will, subject to the 
performance by the Owner of its obligations under this Agreement and the Travis 
County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions, 
approve the subsequent Final Plats of the Property. 

3) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, if the County 
initiates a project to improve any portion or all of the Street(s) and/or Road, 
including that portion of the Road which is adjacent to the Property, the Owner 
will: 

a) have the obligation to pay for the improvement of the Street(s) within 
the Property; and/or 

b) continue to have the obligation to post construction security pursuant to 
this Agreement. 

If such fiscal is received after the County has begun or has completed the 
contemplated improvements, the fiscal will be in the form of cash and be used to 
reimburse the County for the actual costs of constructing the Street(s) and/or 
Road improvements, including that portion of the Road which is adjacent to the 
Property. 

4) The right-of-way and any slope or drainage easement dedications, which must 
be dedicated · under this Agreement, shall be in an approved County form and 
must be free from any encumbrances, conditions, restrictions, rights, or interests, 
which may, in the reasonable opinion of the County Attorney's Office, adversely 
affect the County's ability to use the right-of-way or easements for their intended 
purpose, 

5) If the Owner submits a Final Plat(s) for a portion of a Phase of the Property or 
if the Preliminary Plan for the Property is revised and approved, the County and 
the Owner will, to the extent required, either amend this Agreement or enter into 
an additional or supplemental agreement(s) to coordinate the phasing process 
and the future improvement of the Street(s) and/or Road. 

6) The County and its officers, employees, and successors and assigns will not 
be liable or responsible for and shall be held harmless by the Owner from any 
claims, losses, damages, causes of action, suits and liability of any kind for 
personal injury or death or property damage arising out of or in connection with 
any actions by or negligence of the Owner under the terms of this Agreement. 

Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 3 of 7 
4483102,1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



7) Miscellaneous. 

a) Beneficiaries. This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the Parties and their successors and assigns. 

b) Restrictive Covenant. This Agreement touches and concerns real 
property located in Travis County, Texas, and, if recorded, will constitute a 
covenant running with the land. However, this Agreement will not affect 
the title to the land conveyed to purchasers of individual lots in a Phase of 
the Subdivision, who will take their interests free and clear of the 
conditions of this Agreement without the necessity of any release or 
consent by the County. 

c) Amendment to Agreement. Any revision, modification, or amendment of 
this Agreement will be effective only when reduced to writing and signed 
by the County and the current owners of the affected portion(s) of the 
Property which is affected. NO OFFICIAL, AGENT, OR EMPLOYEE OF 
THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED 
TO AMEND OR MODIFY THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO 
SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE DELEGATED BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

d) Assignment by the Owner. The rights, duties, and responsibilities of the 
Owner may be assigned only with the consent of the County, which will 
not be unreasonably withheld or unduly delayed. 

e) Entire Agreement. This is the entire agreement between the Parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof. As of this date, there are no 
other agreements or representations, oral or written, between the Parties 
in conflict with this Agreement. 

f) Notice. Any notices hereunder will be in writing and addressed to the 
respective party at the address set forth below for such party, (i) by 
personal delivery, (ii) by U.S. Mail, certified or registered, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid , or (iii) by FedEx or other nationally 
recognized overnight courier service. Notice deposited in the U.S. Mail in 
the manner hereinabove described will be effective on the earlier of the 
date of actual receipt or three days after the date of such deposit. Notice 
given in any other manner shall be effective only if and when received by 
the party to be notified. 

OWNER: 	 Edward M. Wolf 

2868 CR 267 

Cameron, Texas 76520 


Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 4 of 7 
4483102.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Copy to: 	 Jerry L. Harris 

Brown McCarroll, LLP 

111 Congress Ave., Suite 1400 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Travis County: Joe Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, TNR 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Copy to: David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

The Parties may from time-to-time change their respective addresses by written 
notice to the other party. 

g) Applicable Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Texas, concerns real property located in Travis 
County, and is wholly performable in Travis County, Texas. 

h) Severability. If any of the provisions of this Agreement are held by any 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional for any 
reason, the remainder of this Agreement will not be affected thereby and 
this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid or unconstitutional 
portion had never been contained herein. 

i) Number and gender. All terms or words used in this Agreement, 
regardless of the number or gender in which they are used, shall be 
deemed to include any other number or gender as the context may 
require. 

Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 5 of 7 
4483102.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXEc~rED to be effectlv 

j/f \c..

Edward M. 

Date: j I31» f 0 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: ____________~__________
Sam Biscoe, County Judge 

Dste:_____________ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of 
_:5e_ . , 2010, by Edward M. Wolf.......~(Jf>L-+.!.--:-_31L..1./)___ 

e LINDA C. MCKIMMEY 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

,. S'l'ATE OF TEXAS 
My Commission Expires 04-12-2012 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 6 of 7 
4483102.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 


This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of 
________, 2010, by Sam Biscoe of Travis County, Texas, In the 
capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
My Commission Expires: 

(Printed Name of Notary) 

After Recording Return To: 
Travis County, Texas 
Attn: Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Wolf Subdivision/Development Phasing Agreement Page 7 of 7 
4483102.1 
57875.1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



CRlCl-ITON AND ASSOClATES', INC. 

LAND SURVEYORS 


6448 mOHWA Y 290 EAST B-I05 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78723 


512-244-3395 


FlELDNGnS 
SURVEY OF 103.091 ACRES OUT OF THE JAMES B. MANNING 
SURVEY NO. 37 AND THE CALVIN BARKER SURVEY 38m TRAVIS 
COUNTY. TEXAS BlING ALL OF THREE TRACTS: 

TRAer J: 100.77 ACRES AND 0.04 ACJU'.S OUT OF THE JAMES 
MANNING SURVEY NO. 37, BEING TIlE "THIRD TRACI'" RECORDED 
IN VOL. -t7-t rG. 67 OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DEED 
ruoco~~ ' 

nuCf l: 1.<4.. ACRES OUT OF THI; CALYIN BAR..KER SURVEY NO. 38 
RECORDED IN VOL 124 PO. 4B-t OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
DEED RECORDS SAVI: AND EXCEPT THAT PORTION. WITlITN THE 
MANOR WEBBERVILLE ROAD roGHT OF WAy, 

TRACT 3: 1.1 ACRES OUT OF THE CALVIN BARKER 'SUllVEY NO_ 38 
BEING THE SAME TRACT RECORDED IN VOL 15S PG_l18 OF THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DEED RECORDS. SAID TRACT BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METF..S AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS 

BBOINNINO at a W Iron rod foUDd OD th. Southweos1 R,O.W. ofBia1uI Manor Road lx:lat the 
Northwut corner or. S9.9H aero tract convoyed to Hen-Ball blvostmenu, L.P. In Doc. No. 2004222.2205 
of!he Tnvb Cou.nty, Texu ReBI Property Rewnb being tho Northcast comer of said 1.44 aero tract for tho 
moat Northerly NonhelUt comer of this tracl and the POINT OF BBGINNING. 

THENCE S 26"37' OS" W with the We.t tIDe 0(181d.59.943.~ tract, II-nOI feet to a W!roo 
pin found. ". 

llffiNCB S 27" 10' 06" W oootlnulng with the Welt line ohald 59.943 acre tr.ct. p.aulng Ihe 

Ellst common comer of said 1.44 acre tTact ('frac12) and ~d 1.1 BCro tract (Tntct 3), in all Bdi,tanco of 

1358.80 feet to I W' Iroo pin found. 


nlENCE S 279 21' 32" W , 193.37 feet 10 8 W' Iroo pin found being the Southeut ccm.or of said 
1.1 aCTCI tract (TTKt 3), tho Southwest comer ofaald 59.943 ICR tract and 00 the North Uoo ofaa.ld 200.77 

acre tract (Tracf I). 


THENCB 5 61' 31' 04" E with the South tine of laid 59.943 acre tract, 590.7S feet to • fCO<:<! pon 
foUnd. 

THENCE S 61' :W 52" E, 633.43 feet to • I" iron rod found being the Southeast oomer of uid 
59.943 acre tract and the Southwest comer of. 56.456 ICl'C tract conveyed 10 Hen-Ball lovcstmenl!., L.P. In 
Doc. No. 200422m05 oftilo Travis County, Texu Real Property Records. 

11-tENCE 8 61' 10' 18" E with the South lino of saM 56A56 acre tract, 706.&6 f¢el to I ~C(l pOO 
fbUDd bolng the Northwest corner orll &7.649 acre tnct conveyed to Hen-Boll Invcstmcn11, L.P. Ln Doc. 
No. 2004216542 of tho TrTVil CoLWty, Texas Real Property Recorda for the [Dost Easterly Northeast corner 
of thla !nlct. 

TIlENCE S 2~ 29' 07" W with the Ww line ofeaid 87.649 IlCnl tract, 3365. \J ret>( to a W' Iron 
pm (OWld. 

Exhibit A, Page 1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



l1ffiNCE S 1''' 28' 14" W, 101.1 feet 10 a W' iron pin found being the Southwest comer ofsaJd 
87 .649 acre tract a1ao being OCI the North line of a 2nj 17 acre tract conveyed to He:n-Ba II InvestmenU, 
L.P. in Doc. No. 2004032263 of the Travis County, Texu Real Property Records roc the Soutboast comer 
ortbi. Ir.tcl 

THENCE with the Nocth IiDe ofsaid 275.5 1 j acre tnct wxI tho South line of this tract tho 

following two (2) toUrSOI: 


I) 	 N 61°09' 36" W, 1Jn.98 feet 10 I~" Iron pIn found. 

2) 	 N IW24'41" W, n1.19 feet to. ~"Iron pin fauud being the Sootheast comer ofa 84.24 
&en: tract (Trad 4) conveyed to 706lnWJtmenl PartnCf'8hlp, L.P. In Doc. No. 
20050688SO oftbc Travis County, TIlxa.1 Rea.I Property Recorda for the Southwest tmnc:r 
of Ihb tract. 

THENCE N 27"31' .14" E with tho Ea!t line oruld &4.24 acre lnict, 4165.00 feet to. W'!ron pin 
found being the Northea.at com« ofaaJd 84.24 acre tract, wo being on !he South line of a 98.00 \KnI tracl 
Ira.ct (Tract 2) oooveyed to 706 Investmont Partnmhip, L.P. in Doc. No. 200S0688.50 of !he Travii County, 
Texru Real Property Records for the Mo:sl Westerly Northwest ~ ofthiJ InIct. 

nmNCB S 61°08' 47' H, 12J.43 fQOt 10 a fence post fuund being the Soutbeut comer of said 
98.00 aero tract.lso ~ing the SouthwC3t comer ofsald 1.1 acre tnct (fra.ct 3) 

THENCE N 2'r 01' 53" B. 1192.57 feet to a fonce post found being the Nor1hoast oomer of said 
98.00 ICR tract Wo boIng the SoUfheaJt corDCf ora lOO.OQ.1CI'O traot (Tractl) conVC)'tld to 706 
lnvestment Partnenhip, L.P.1n Doc. No. 200506&850 oflhe fuvi, County, Texu Real Property Recorda, 
fur the We~ i:ommon comcr of said 1.1 acre tract (Tract 3) and aaJd \,44 len tract (l'r.ct 2), 

llffiNCE N 26" 47' 4.5" B willi the East line ofsald 100.00 acre tract and the West llnc ofuJd 
1.44 a<:re tract (Tract 3), 1527.64 feet Il W' Iroo pin found on tho Southwest R.O.W. ofBlab Manor Road, 
being the NorthellJl comer of sa.ld 100.00 acro tntct for the most Northerly Nortbwost comer ofthls tract. 

THENCE S 30" 3S' 31" E with the Southwost. R.O.W. of Blake Manor road. 49.38 feot (0 the 
POINT Of BEGINNINO and containing 203.31 0 IC~ more or leu. 

f bereby certify tIlIIi the roregoin, flold ~otos wen: prepared from • rurYe)' on the ground UI1d Cf my 
.uperv~lon and arolnJe and comct 10 the bed ofm)' knowledsc and belief. 

Wltn~ my hand and seal May S, 2009 

Hannan Crlchlon., R'p.L.S. No. 4~ 
09_194 

Exhibit A, Page 2 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:200S0688.50
http:Northea.at


TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS PATE ~ ENGINEERS 


I. INTRODUCTION 

A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The proposed Wolf Subctivision development (127 acres) consists of 730 single family 
residential units and is located in south Manor, TX (Travis County) between FM 793 & Blake 
Manor Road. While it is considered a separate entity, the subdivision ties in directly with a 
larger development adjacent to the west, south, and east property lines, called Eastwood. The 
Eastwood Preliminary Plan identifies one driveway access point along FM 973 (Driveway A) 
and two driveway access points along Blake Manor Road (Driveways B & C). The Wolf 
Subdivision will utilize two access points for entering and exiting traffic. The first access point 
will be the abovementioned Driveway A (shared with and proposed in the Eastwood Tract), and 
the second access point will be a new 40 FT paved road (Los Caballos Ave), which will be 
referred to as Driveway D for the purposes of this study. An illustration of these access points is 
shown below in Figure 1. 

Figure 1 - Satellite View ofProject Vicinity alld City ofManor 

412312010 Page 4 
Exhibit B 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



0 
0:: 
0:: 
0 
z « 
~ 
w 
~ 

::i 
CO 

) ~ 
DRIVEWAYD 

~ , 
r ~ 

G-20 

RECOMMENDED • 
INTERSECTION PATE ~ ~~F~2~EERS 

GEOMETRICS - 2015 8200 IH 10 WEST - STE 440 - SAN ANTONIO, TX -78230 

Exhibit C 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Legend 

Layers Funding Source 

'M' 100 Year Floodplain 111111 CTRMA 

. Par1<s Unsponsored 

TXDoTfTravis Co. 

COA Subdivision Review Cases - Travis County 

COA Site Plan Review Cases -

1 US 290 E 


2 Elgin Rail 


3 FM 973 Manor By-Pass 

4 FM 969 

5 Howard Ln.1 

6 Braker II A 

7 Braker liB 

8 Wildhorse Connector 

9 Cameron Rd. 


10 Blake Manor Rd. 
11 Burleson Manor Rd. 
12 Ferguson Rd. 
13 Gregg Manor Rd. 
14 Parson/Kimbro Rd. 

15 Howard Ln. II 
16 Braker Ln. I A 
17 Braker Ln. I B 
18 Parmer Ln. 
19 Decker Lake Rd. 
20 Arterial A 
21 Braker Ln. 
22 Dessau Rd. 
23 Wells Branch Pkwy. 
24 FM 3177 

CAMPO 2035 Plan 

Transportation Projects In Manor Area May 24,2010 

o 0.25 0.5 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDING PARTNERSHIP MECHANISMS 

In March and October 2010 meetings, the Commissioners Court discussed at length the need for 
a regional solution to deal with at least five large development projects planned for the area near 
the intersection of SH 130 and US 290 south of Manor. These projects will place tens of 
thousands of vehicle trips on an existing roadway network that doesn't have the capacity to 
accommodate such an influx of traffic at an acceptable level of service. 

Before and after those meetings, County staff, area developers, neighborhood representatives, 
and other stakeholders met several times to discuss the issues. There is broad agreement that a 
regional solution to the anticipated traffic problem is needed. Some developers have made 
informal commitments. (See attachment Al and A2.) There is also broad agreement on what 
projects are needed and which are the highest priorities. (See Attachment B). Together, these 
projects will cost an estimated $100,000,000. 

Some of these projects were approved for partial funding in the 2011 bond election as 
Public/Private Participation (P3) agreements. However, this situation will require the P3 model 
to be adjusted to account for circumstances not f aced in the past. Each past P3 project has 
involved a road in or adjacent to a few large development projects. Entering into a P3 agreement 
with a small number of large developers has proven feasible because the size of their projects 
could economically support committing to paying millions of dollars as the developer's share of 
a road to create or enhance access to their projects. 

This case is different because most of the high priority roads are not in or adjacent to a small 
number oflarge development projects. Instead, these roads cross numerous smaller tracts of land 
whose owners cannot economically justify entering into a P3 agreement to pay the developer 
share of an arterial across their tracts. Given this different situation, the key issue to be resolved 
is how to fund the developer share of these projects under the P3 model. 

The stakeholders discussed the following possible mechanisms for funding the developer share 
ofP3 arrangements for these projects. 

Developers Pay Their Share Under a Regional Phasing Agreement 

Historically, the main way of financing road improvements necessitated by development 
is for the developer of a large tract of land, as a condition of preliminary plan approval by 
the County, to enter into a phasing agreement with the County requiring the developer to 
improve the arterials providing access to the project as individual plats are approved for 
each phase of the project. The developer pays for 100% of the improvements by 
obtaining a loan and/or equity contribution from private sources. 

The P3s under the 2005 and 2011 bonds involved large tracts and built on this historical 
model. As would have happened under a phasing agreement, the developer obtained 
private capital to pay to build two new lanes of road. The County used bond funds to pay 
the developer to build a third and fourth lane. P3s where the developer has paid its share 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



using private financing include Elroy Road, Scofield Ridge Parkway, Wells Branch 
Parkway, and Heatherwilde Boulevard. 

Another way phasing agreements can be used to finance arterial improvements is for the 
developer to pay to the County a fixed sum of money each time a lot in the project is 
platted or sold. Once enough money is deposited or collected, the County can use it to 
pay for improving the arterials necessitated by the development projects. This technique 
allows the developer to avoid some of the cost or difficulty of raising private capital. 

This type of phasing agreement appears to be workable for this situation. The landowners 
who would benefit from construction of the high priority projects could enter into a single 
phasing agreement in which each of them pays a per acre or per lot fee that will provide 
the developer share of costs under a P3 agreement. 

Developers Pay Their Share Using a District 

Another mechanism developers in Travis County are currently using to finance arterial 
improvements necessitated by their projects is to create a special district that generates 
revenue to pay those costs by levying ad valorem taxes or special assessments on the land 
owners who benefit most from the arterials. Three basic types of special districts are 
currently being used: road districts, municipal utility districts, and public improvement 
districts. 

County Road Districts 

State law allows the Commissioners Court to create a road district without the consent of 
landowners in the district. However, Chapter 83, Travis County Code, provides that the 
Commissioners Court will consider creation of a road district only upon application of a 
landowner. 

The governing body of a road district is the Commissioners Court, but the district itself is 
a political subdivision separate from the county. The district may levy an ad valorem tax 
and use the proceeds to issue bonds to purchase or construct an arterial or other road. 
However, issuance ofbonds must be approved at an election of all landowners in the 
district. 

Travis County's most recent use of a road district to pay for arterial improvements was 
the creation of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No.1 (Galleria) in 2007. The 
district issued bonds to pay for Galleria Parkway, which linked RR 2244 and RR 620 and 
was necessitated by construction of the Hill Country Galleria Mall. 

Municipal Utility Districts (MUD) and Other Special Districts 

Like a county road district, MUDs, water control and improvements districts (WCID), 
and various other special districts are independent political subdivisions. However, 
MUDs and special districts have their own governing board. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Only the Texas Legislature can give a MUD or other special district the power to levy an 
ad valorem tax and use the proceeds to issue bonds to construct roads. The Legislature 
has authorized the following special districts in Travis County to pay for road 
construction: Pilot Knob MUD (Easton), Rio de Vida Planning and Improvement District 
No.1, Travis-Creedmore MUD, Travis County Water Control and Improvement District 
No. 17, and Southeast Travis County MUD (Brookfield Residential) . 

Brookfield Residential has proposed using the Southeast Travis County MUD to pay for 
arterial improvements to both William Cannon Drive and Slaughter Lane under a P3 
agreement with Travis County using 2011 bonds. (See Attachment _.) 

Public Improvement Districts (PID) 

Unlike county road districts, MUDs, and other special districts, PIDs are not independent 
political subdivisions. Rather, PIDs are simply a mechanism a county can use to levy 
special assessments on a defined group of landowners to pay for roads or other public 
improvements that benefit these landowners more than citizens countywide. 

A county may use the revenue from these assessments to issue bonds to pay for the 
improvements. Or, instead of issuing debt, the county may let the assessments accrue 
over time until a certain amount has accumulated and then use the accrued funds to pay 
for the improvements. 

A county can create a PID only upon petition of (i) the owners ofland constituting 50% 
of the total appraised value of all land in the PID, and either (ii) 50% of the total number 
ofland owners in the PID, or (iii) owners of 50% of the land area in the PID. 

Currently, the developers of the Indian Hills project are using PIDs to pay for their share 
of the cost to construct Decker Lake Road under a P3 agreement with Travis County. 
Travis County is paying its share with 2005 bond funds. The same developers are using 
PIDs to pay their share of the cost to construct Braker Lane through the Whisper Valley 
project, also under a P3 agreement in which Travis County is paying its share with 2005 
bond funds . 

Funding of Developer Share by Tax Increment Financing by the County 

Another mechanism raised by developer stakeholders in the stakeholder meetings is for 
the Commissioners Court to divert the incremental increase in ad valorem tax revenue 
from growth in the area in question away from general county services. Instead, it would 
be used to pay for improvement of the arterials necessitated by the five large 
development projects in the area. Travis County has never done this before. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Each developer is reluctant to commit to any funding mechanism that would not apply equally to 
all developers who benefit from the roads. They believe that, unless all developers who they 
believe benefit from the roads commit to the funding mechanism, it unfairly creates a 
competitive advantage or disadvantage among them. The developers have not yet agreed on a 
definition of which of them do or do not benefit from the roads. 

If the financing mechanism is the per lot fee under a regional phasing agreement or the collection 
ofPID assessments over time, it could take years to accumulate sufficient funds to carry out a 
project. A MUD could make improvements faster. However, MUD's require legislative action 
and may not pass. 

The most significant downside of tax increment financing are the diversion of revenue away 
from basic County services and the uncertainty that property values will increase as projected 
and accumulate sufficient funds to carry out a project. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: August 21,2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 

Anna i3 wl,in - Division Director Devellopment 
Services 
Division Director/Manager: 

Department Head: Steven . Man iUa, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Steiner Ranch Phase 1 

Section 10E Lots 1-2 Block B, in Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 

Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Gehan Homes Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 

Steiner Ranch Phase 1 Section 10E Lots 1-2 Block B, $17,510.76, to post sidewalk 

fiscal where the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this IS fiscal posted for a 
development. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security AgJeement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

. Cynthia McDonald 
Steve Manilla 
Anna Bowlin 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 
Division Director 

TNR 
TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-7561 

Develo~ment Services 
Stacey SCheffe?-.-.') 

~S 
Permits Program 
Manager 

TNR 854-7565 

\...../ 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:17,510.76
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



cc: 

Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Steiner Ranch Ph 1 Sec 10E 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Gehan Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $17,510.76 

SUBDIVISION: Steiner Ranch Phase 1, Section 10E 

Lot: 1 & 2 Block: B 
- - ~ 

DATE OF POSTING: 7/1£2/;:2
EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by 
this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager ofTNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by SUbmitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPERJ BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is alU1exed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the alU1exing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Barton Creek Plaza III 

3815 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Suite 275 

Austin, TX 78704 

Date: Phone: (512)330-9366 
------~~--~~--=------

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Lot I 
, , 6 .;7 Ac res 

Elo~k J;. \'/
\ 
\ MATCH SHT 3 \,.,- ."- ."-"-' .' \ 

\ M.irCHSHT4 ' I 

If \ 	
I ....... /C.. 
 '.)I\''''~c.;t"f.':\.I.r 

?71 '1 AC~I:..$ 
,.*1' 	 I~ 	 10' :;'$("' 

,.!,;I,!91l0C< G I 	 I-;RA\.:·I I .- O~"19:i "J..~ 
·,;..\1 :JR t,:.·C:;lORC-..: C::/,'V.UNITI~S 	 II"STC'H:n RANC-t, Lfu. 	 I~ !(;OC. 	 NJ. 1Ctr.Ii::m:ou9 i,


v.r> .. ~ . T. C . T . I 
I 


:f 	 I 
,/ 


,/ " 
" .. ", 
~ 

./ ro~~' ( "*' ,'ll.'~>- /"""" -" ,./' /'" ~c.~::..(. ",Ioo.?- Q., " ..~ "'~~"':--,

/' ,,'<-oS"- " .,~ "", ' '"./0 ", ..... ~ 
 ~_"'..:;:t-r ~ looCT.J- 7~~JoC. 

,/ 4'<>'" ~vr:.vc",;,'" 	 ~ "',..... '" : ..-~::.'",,-
,/ ,/ n~.j, . t>~.~9-'" 	 "" ~ , C"OT M',.;~"" ..", 

.-," :~.i·.tfU.C.T.~ ~,.~.~\ ro'T-
,"\.~~,~~~,.a)~~~

• \:~'Io,p"'; 

\ 

~ \ 
N7rS1',,"Wg \ 

7J.Ol' 

~ 1 

~ I 

o I 
~ j 

lOS 

H .'&,:I7 I<.. 


I Gtu'lbel.c"" 


i 

Onoir.D9"L.a s .......... 
/ 
3lOCK A 

/ 
I 

">- SC.tE , 

/ .... 
/ .... .... 

/ >--.... ~I 
/ 0 

/ 

/ / 


/ / I ' / .......... 

/ / 

/ / 
I ?"If I 

I / 
/ 

c)' 
~ 

t; 
~ c·!'t' or .~US ' IN 

~ 
i?./ 

'iO~ . 1 I e-1~ . pc. 
rU-'.R.·' .C. 1 

I? ',B 

$ 

'. L EGEND:~ iio· ..~CH ~OO .....'11'. eN' r :A.J:"o::::; AS l..A:tlltll 

b" ItI:J\I .~ 'JIlT.t CJ.i> SETQ:'"" '" ::cnci\I sP ' J Ll ~· ().)~O• 
corON !VI. ,\)LE so ~ '*.. N;Jl f OlJ "'ICI ,.,,5 '-46C(:.oI 

.I,. tjAiL S!T AS u..&~L£O 
,.- tllCN ~co . .,;)( C.4P )[:I::i

t:::)"* '.'1 CCNC~CIt 

P.u .E. $l'VE:UC Cl'JN r..ASEn~ t 

D .E. OI\A!HAC( EA~· 

B.L B~~HC UN[ 
·co i . . 'Dl'llrtlLX lCCAr~..U .t&01 Ac. j

GA.~btU a"'" 
Orc;r 'lO' ra._rrMnl 

3LOQ( " 

j) 
S~ 1r 

D............... "" UIrVe'y1r<11'f- O 
S(/ Iy ~" Ivo ~ '4j)

'li'Ve'yi?4/f-1r '~
Ir 

"'1 
iVO 04.j) , , " 

. :>; "'

TAYLOR WOODROW 
CO~AMUNITtES/ 

STEINER RANCH, LTD. 
34a5 ORIMES IW'CH RD . 

AUS'TlN. Tl( 78732 
pt; , 512-266-3865 
f'X , 5 12-266-9l42 

STEINER RANCH 
PHASE ONE 

SECTION 10£ 

CFE PlAT 

Ph&oc1OE-f'f' 

4 
OF4 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:46C(:.oI


LEV [ BANKSTON 
SVRVEY ,~O. 651 

::omme:c;ial T:-ocl 1 '
00<':. t\O. 20010D150 

O.? ..R.T.:: .T. 

Lo" 
1:6.17 Ac~=' 

Block A 

//.~ 

/'
I /' ~~ 

/ 
-r 0 ~-;:;'ti>. 
I J 4\1 ;'',

./ 
./ U \-.t\'·\~.4'"

I Cr",~-r 

,,0 ' 
,<-",,-, 

¢S:~~ 

I 

:z; ;n' .:-.::! 
o co' <...>
E ION 
C/J · IVl'
~O Z
zZI-.cci 
~;><::::::z 
...... ~ I r=::i >-> .... I'iI
wfEI~> 
....:1.-11 ~ Ct:: 

-------
-------------

- - - --. - - -
HATTIE E. HANCOCK 

SURVEY NO . 72 

0)1 E=;::; 
, <JC r/J 
1;--' 

Let I 
116.77 A.e~eJS 

Blxk A 

I 

, 
13.-.s", 
r".fJClJ 

oIr: H 
BL:::C:< ::; 

, _ , , _ , tAA~f! ~f!!1 , , _ 
t.iAr.eHSHlr4 

01-·" -,,-,, 
I 
I 
I 

i 
I 
I 
! 

TAYL~OR WOODROW 
"" ~~L~S~· JR . ,RPLS No .2518 COMMUNITIES/ 
....., RL~ STEINER RANCH, LTD . 
• : 72 3+05 CR 1~ES RANCH RD. 
taR: a 3.012.02 A1JSnN. rx 78732 

PH:: 5n-266-3865 
fX , 512-266-9342 

/

I 
i 

/
; 

/ 

! 
.l;~ 

-/'-" -" -" _ ., -, ,
J C~. .)O1!~)

/ ~.. ~. ~=;.!i\'l~ 
• rJX 

/ 

STEINER RANCH 
PHASE ONE 

SECTION 10E 

CfY ~t- Au::; r!N 
' iCL 116<\3, Pc. . PI G 

~ :l . ~ ."f.(: .1. 

CFE PLAT 

Ph1Sec:1OE-FP.dwg 

3 
OF4 

1[- ' · 

.. 0 

•., ., 
~ 

P.u .E. 

D . ~. 

e...
I·· .. · 

l..EGENQ~ _ J! 
~.~ 1RQt.. R3> .... TII CJ.P =-CUNO 

SCA1..E : l ~ - 100' ~ •s :.....80.:0 
F'tERt;.A f~Y, 20C6

)f JPIOI I«Kl "'n ~ c:.'Jo' ~n 
~i',";JS COUNrY, TIlXA~ 

:011 ~ 51" "Ole ro.JHO 
CO lrcn., ~if,.uL£ ~r 

I~A :. IOJp.C /,5 va(L:'O ./
~~ Si.... ,.,'1 All.. so .... ~ ~B£UD 

1CAL.£: 1'·,CO''f 1,..:7'1 ROC ....1t1 CAP so ./1
1M CQt..~R(n: ./ 

F' ;"'")UC «JtLlT'r o.sE",nn 
CRAUNACC [.\S(tJOC 

-<-,,,<v~'l,.~~~IL:lIHC U~ 
R.eolal of!:ict:'fIfIiAL< LOCA'f'Ool "';,- " 

Stf'!.i~·e( Rcncn 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: 08/21/2012,9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Katie Petersen Gipson, Planning and Budget 
Office, 854-9346 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue: 

A. Ratification of an amended application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal 
Justice Division, to receive United States Department of Justice one-time 
resources for a command and support vessel for the Lake Travis Patrol Unit of 
the Travis County Sheriffs Office; 

B. Annual contract with the Office of Attorney General to continue the Victim 
Coordinator and Liaison grant program in the District Attorney's Office; 

C. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Transportation to continue the 
Underage Drinking Prevention Program in the County Attorney's Office; and 

D. Permission to continue the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution program in 
the County Attorney's Office until a forthcoming agreement is fully executed. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Item A is a ratification of an amended application from the Sheriffs Office reducing an 
award amount for a new patrol boat. Items B & C are routine grant contract continuing 
long running grant programs in various departments. Item E is a permission to continue 
a grant until the final grant award is received. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
PBO recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Additional information is provided on each item's grant summary sheet. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Item A may need a grant match however PBO will work with the department to find 
internal funding. Item C requires a grant match that is funded in the County Attorney's 
budget. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 21,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge J{2r 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $1,381,884.98, for the period of August 3 to August 9, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1 ,381 ,884.98. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (8956) - $1,381,884.98 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

John Rabb, 854-2742 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Jessica Rio, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 21,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Thelma J. Rile~ 854-4825 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: (0,~ . 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD I 854-9170 '-\1 \ R _ 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO I 854-9106 c::nc::::::r-

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

In accordance with the Travis County Policies, Procedures and Regulations 
Manual, Sections 10.043 Holidays and 10.044 Personal Holidays, 
respectively, discuss and approve Holidays effective October 1, 2012 
through December 31, 2013. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

The Commissioners Court sets the Travis County holiday schedule during 
the budget process each year for new fiscal year and the remainder of the 
following calendar year, in accordance with Travis County Policies, 
Procedures and Regulations Manual, Sections 10.043 and 10.044. 

Travis County has allowed employees eleven (11) designated paid holidays 
and three (3) personal holidays each year since at least FY2005. 
Designated holidays are set on the actual date of the holiday, unless the 
actual date falls on a Saturday or a Sunday, in which case the holiday is 
observed on either the Friday before or Sunday after the actual holiday. 

Our peers (including City of Austin, Bexar, Dallas, Harris, Tarrant, and 
Williamson Counties) have consistently observed between 10 and 12 
holidays per year. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends approval of the attached holiday schedule, which 
observes eleven designated holidays for FY2013. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 

 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michelle Brinkman (854-6404) 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza (854-9737) 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approval of Fiscal Year 2013 District Clerk’s Records Management Plan 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The District Clerk is requesting the attached FY13 District Clerk Records Management 
Plan be placed on the Commissioners Court agenda for August 21, 2012. The attached 
plan was developed in collaboration with Records Management and Communication 
Resources and reflects the level of coordination required between this department and 
the District Clerk to achieve the goals of the plan. Please note that Sec. 51.305 requires 
a public hearing to be held on this portion of the plan and that publication of notice of 
the public hearing occur no later than 15 days prior to the hearing. We had such notice 
published August 3rd for a 9:00 a.m. August 21st hearing date. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Place on Commissioners Court agenda for approval of the Fiscal Year 2013 District 
Clerk’s Records Management Plan 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Refer to plan 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



 

DISTRICT CLERK 

FY13 RECORDS MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

The District Clerk presents the following records management plans for each of the   

funds specifically authorized and established by Chapter 51 the Government Code.   

 

SEC. 51.317 GOVERNMENT CODE 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT AND PRESERVATION FUND (FUND 055) 
 

District Clerk’s Records Management and Preservation Fund Overview  

This District Clerk’s Records Management and Preservation Fund was established by act 

of the 78
th

 Legislature through HB 1905, added Sec. 51.317(b) (4) and Sec. 51.317(c) (2) 

to the Government Code that established a new fee of $10 upon filing of a new suit or 

other claims for relief, $5 of which is designated for the District Clerk’s Records 

Management and Preservation Fund.  The effective date of the fee was January 1, 2004. 

 

Sec. 51.317 (d) and (e) provides that the use of the fee be restricted to records 

management and preservation, including automation, subject to budget approval by the 

Commissioner Court.  Any expenditure must comply with purchasing processes 

proscribed by Chapter 262 of the Local Government Code. 

 

The purpose of this fee was to establish a source of funds through which District Clerks 

could enhance their respective records management operations beyond what is typically 

funded through a county’s budget process.   

 

The District Clerk’s records management fees are charged upon the filing of a new court 

case or request for affirmative relief in an existing case; these filing types are a small 

percentage of the total filings received by the District Clerk.  Further, because a high 

percentage of district court cases are comprised of the Attorney General’s Title IV-D 

child support filings that are exempt from paying this fee, the revenue generated is a mere 

fraction of what is annually required to perform the District Clerk’s records management 

functions.  

 

Since the effective date of the fee, total available FY13 projected revenue net of prior 

expenditures and encumbrances is $250,811 this amount is available for budgeting. 
 

Status of Projects Funded in Previous Years 

 

Document Management System for Criminal Record; Agency Upload Module 

The District Clerk has determined that the current document management system should 

be replaced using the provision in the contract being negotiated by the County with 

another provider that allows for other departments to use the system.  The District Clerk 

is internally supporting the current DMS, with assistance from ITS, until such time as the 

new system can be implemented. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 

The plan to transition to paperless records in District Court criminal trials is on hold 

pending completion of the felony courts’ software installation designed for this purpose. 

 

Historic Records Preservation 

The District Clerk converted to a digital filing system for civil cases in FY04 and 

criminal cases in FY08.  All new filings are maintained in digital format, and existing 

paper records are being converted to digital.  To address the impact of this process on 

records of historical significance, the District Clerk used proceeds from Fund 055 to start 

a historical records preservation project in FY08 staffed by a Records Analyst project 

worker.  The timing of this effort was important, because from FY08 through FY11, 

scanning services from the county’s bank depository were made available to the District 

Clerk, so the rate at which paper records were converted to digital media was accelerated 

in these years.  The Records Analyst coordinated this scanning project on behalf of the 

District Clerk.  This project has ended, leaving only resources within the District Clerk 

and Records Management and Communications Resources available to continue this 

work.  In FY11 and FY12, $84,981 from Fund 070 for scanning technology was used to 

acquire point of entry scanners for the Civil Division to facilitate the scanning of 

documents that are filed in paper form.  The point of entry scanning method has been 

analyzed and determined to be the best practice for converting newly filed paper 

documents to digital format.  The high speed scanners previously used for batch scanning 

have been redeployed for use in converting old paper files to digital. 

 

One of the outcomes of this preservation project was to identify historical records from 

those slated for conversion to digital format so they could be preserved.  Other outcomes 

were the creation of a historical records definition, continued identification of historical 

records, acquisition of materials used to preserve existing historical records, and research 

of grant available to continue these activities.  The most historically significant case 

identified, Sweatt v Painter, has been preserved using records management funds.  The 

need for this project will continue as long as the District Clerk has paper records awaiting 

conversion to digital; therefore, the 055 funding request for FY13 includes continuing the 

Records Analyst position for historical records preservation. 

 

FY13 Plan for the Use of the District Clerk’s 055 Fund 

The District Clerk has reduced the salary supplements first approved in FY06 for key 

records management staff and has incorporated those supplements within its Fund 001 

budget. One salary supplement is requested in FY12: 

 

TYPE AMOUNT PURPOSE 

Personnel – ongoing $3,459.00 To fund prior pay adjustments for Slot 123 

(key records management staff person) 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

The District Clerk is requesting approval of $53,946 to continue funding a Records 

Analyst (special project worker) to continue the historic records preservation project 

discussed above plus $15,000 to fund historical case records preservation services:  

 

TYPE AMOUNT PURPOSE 

Personnel – special 

project worker 

$56,035 Fund Slot 60002 to continue historic records 

preservation project commenced in FY08 

Services $15,000 Contract services to preserve historical case 

records  
 

SEC. 51.305 GOVERNMENT CODE 

DISTRICT COURT RECORDS TECHNOLOGY FUND (FUND 070) 
 

District Clerk’s Records Technology Fund Overview 

The District Court Records Archive Fee and District Court Records Technology Fund are 

authorized in Texas Government Code 51.305(b) and 51.305(c), respectively.   Section 

51.305(d) requires the authorized fee to be used for “the preservation and restoration 

services of the district court records archive.”  This section states, “The district clerk shall 

prepare an annual written plan for funding the preservation and restoration of the district 

court’s records archive.  The district clerk is to prepare an annual written plan for use of 

this fund.  The Commissioners Court is required to hold a public hearing on this plan and 

to publish notice of such hearing in a newspaper no later than 15 days prior to the 

hearing. 

 

Designation of Court Documents 

The District Clerk recommends the following types and formats of documents be 

designated as “court documents” pursuant to Government Code 51.305: 

 

1) all documents and records with a permanent retention period in accordance with the 

guidelines from the Texas State Library. 

2) all documents which are maintained in electronic format. 

3) all documents maintained in microfilm format. 

4) all civil documents in paper format. 

5) all criminal case documents in paper format in which the defendant was convicted of 

an offense or was placed on probation or supervision. 

6) all documents required for criminal proceedings in the district courts that are not 

subject to an expunction order. 

 

Strategy for Preservation of Court Documents 

 

The District Clerk's strategy is to: 

 

a) Convert and maintain all court documents in electronic format.  This allows 

documents to be viewed by multiple persons simultaneously; be searched according 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

to a variety of criteria; stored in a cost effective manner; redacted where appropriate 

to protect individual privacy; and easily and readily duplicated for purposes of 

disaster recovery.   

 

b) Maintain certain key documents in microfilm format to allow for preservation in a 

manner that is not dependent upon technology yet also easily duplicated.   

 

c) Eliminate paper documents by converting them to one or both of the above formats. 

 

To implement this strategy, the District Clerk will: 

 

 Convert all court documents in paper format to electronic format. 

This is a continuation of a project started in FY08 to provide a more secure and 

less costly method of maintaining and accessing these documents.  These paper 

filings, once converted, would no longer be maintained in the original format.  A 

public use version of the electronic documents will be redacted to shield sensitive 

information from view. 

 

 Duplicate all electronic documents with a mandated permanent retention on 

microfilm. 

This is a pending project that intends to make use of the capabilities of and 

technology within of the Travis County Records Management and 

Communications Resources Department.  The microfilm archive writer will be 

used to duplicate the unredacted version of the electronic documents to microfilm 

in order to create a back-up version of the records that is less technology 

dependent.  Currently, documents with a mandated permanent retention are 

comprised of the minutes of the court, file docket, and index of parties. 

 

 Duplicate all microfilm documents to an electronic format. 

This is also a pending project using the capabilities of and technology within of 

the Travis County Records Management and Communications Resources 

Department.  It provides more ready access to documents than microfilm plus the 

ability to redact sensitive information. 

 

 Establish a consolidated database for all digital and digitized records. 

The District Clerk is required to maintain, in perpetuity, essential index 

information (case number, parties, filing date, assigned court, and minutes entry) 

on every case filed. To ensure preservation of this information, all District Clerk’s 

case indices originally created on paper have been duplicated to a digital format, 

and since 1991, new cases have been indexed digitally.  However, these digital 

indices exist in various databases and in different data formats. In preparation for 

the eventual migration to a new case management system, the District Clerk is 

working to consolidate these index databases into one repository so that they can 

be uploaded into the new system.  This not only helps to preserve this essential 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

information, it creates a single source that facilitates searching the indices. The 

District Clerk will also be working to link digitized case filings to these indices to 

facilitate viewing of case files.  

 

 Apply special preservation methods to documents of significant historic value. 

Modern preservation techniques should be applied to paper documents that merit 

special consideration.   

 

FY13 Plan for the Use of the DISTRICT COURT Records technology Fund 

The cumulative projected District Court Records Archive Fund revenue from FY09 

through FY12, net of prior and encumbered expenditures, is $121,818. In order to 

enhance the scanning capacity within the department, continued funding for one Court 

Clerk Assistant Project Worker is requested..   

 

TYPE AMOUNT PURPOSE 

Court Clerk Assistant $40,183.00 Slot 60003 to perform scanning 

   

 

OTHER RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUNDS 
 

The following two funds were established in FY10 to fund records management activities 

for the courts; however, they are under the control of the Commissioners Court and are 

presented here for informational purposes. 
 

ART. 102.0169 CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

COUNTY AND DISTRICT COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND (FUND 071) 
 

The County and District Court Technology Fund were established by act of the 81
st
 

Legislature through HB 3637, creating a new fee of $4 upon conviction, including 

probated sentences and deferred adjudication.  Use of this fund, which is under the 

direction of the Commissioners Court, is restricted to the acquisition of technology for 

the courts and technology training for judicial, court, and clerk staff.  

 

SEC. 51.708 GOVERNMENT CODE 

COURT RECORD PRESERVATION ACCOUNT (FUND 072) 
 

This District Clerk’s Records Technology Fund was established by act of the 81
st
 

Legislature through HB 3637, creating a new fee of $10 upon filing of a new suit or other 

claims for relief, which is designated for the Court Record Preservation Account.  Use of 

funds in this account, which is under the direction of the Commissioners Court, may only 

be used to digitize court records and preserve them from natural disasters. 

 

 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

Attachments:  

PB5, Fund 055 Budget Request (Historic Records Preservation) For FY13 

PB5, Fund 070 Budget Request (Criminal Case File Scanning) For FY13 

 
FY 2013 BUDGET SUBMISSION

Budget Request Details 

Name of Budget Request: District Clerk Records Management and Preservation Fund 055

Budget Request Priority #: 1 Dept #: 21 Name: District Clerk Benefits Calculations

A.  Personnel

Pay Fund Emp

Position Title Grade FTE Fund Div % Type Salary Benefits Total

RECORDS ANALYST 017 1.00   070 21 100% Regular 39,615$      16,420$     56,035$      2,456  8,353      99    4,861    77     574     16,420    0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701

Temporary Employees N/A N/A 100% Temp -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0801
Overtime N/A N/A 100% OT -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         1101
TOTAL PERSONNEL 39,615$      16,420$     56,035$      2,456  8,353      99    4,861    77     574     16,420    

B.  Operating

One-Time Ongoing

Description Fund Dpt Div Act Line Cost Cost Total

Contracted Services 070 21 15,000$      15,000$      

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                -$              -$                this row reserved for wireless costs for MDC requests

TOTAL OPERATING 15,000$      -$              15,000$      

C.  Computer/Telecommunication and Capital Related to This Request

TOTAL COMPUTER/TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT FROM ITS FORMS -$            

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FROM CAPITAL BUDGET REQUEST (PB-6)

TOTAL ALL CAPITAL -$            

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST One-Time $ Ongoing $ Total FY 13

TOTAL REQUESTED NON-CAPITAL (A + B) 15,000$      56,035$     71,035$      

TOTAL REQUESTED (A + B + C) 15,000$      56,035$     71,035$      

Form Completed By:
lin

e 
ite

m

F
IC

A

H
o

sp
ita

liz
a

tio
n

L
ife

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

R
e

tir
e

m
e

n
t

W
C

I

M
e

d
ic

a
re

T
o

t 
B

e
n

e
fit

s

Annual Cost

30-45

 

 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

Budget Request Details 

Name of Budget Request: District Courts Records Management and Technology Fund 070

Budget Request Priority #: 1 Dept #: 21 Name: District Clerk Benefits Calculations

A.  Personnel

Pay Fund Emp

Position Title Grade FTE Fund Div % Type Salary Benefits Total

COURT CLERK ASST 011 1.00   070 21 100% Regular 26,417$      13,766$     40,183$      1,638  8,353      99    3,241    52     383     13,766    0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701
100% Regular -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0701

Temporary Employees N/A N/A 100% Temp -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         0801
Overtime N/A N/A 100% OT -$                -$              -$                -      -          -   -        -    -      -         1101
TOTAL PERSONNEL 26,417$      13,766$     40,183$      1,638  8,353      99    3,241    52     383     13,766    

B.  Operating

One-Time Ongoing

Description Fund Dpt Div Act Line Cost Cost Total

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                -$              -$                this row reserved for wireless costs for MDC requests

TOTAL OPERATING -$                -$              -$                

C.  Computer/Telecommunication and Capital Related to This Request

TOTAL COMPUTER/TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT FROM ITS FORMS -$            

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FROM CAPITAL BUDGET REQUEST (PB-6)

TOTAL ALL CAPITAL -$            

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST One-Time $ Ongoing $ Total FY 13

TOTAL REQUESTED NON-CAPITAL (A + B) -$            40,183$     40,183$      

TOTAL REQUESTED (A + B + C) -$            40,183$     40,183$      

Form Completed By:

lin
e 

ite
m

F
IC

A

H
o

sp
ita

liz
a

tio
n

L
ife

 In
su

ra
n

ce

R
e

tir
e

m
e

n
t

W
C

I

M
e

d
ic

a
re

T
o

t B
e

n
e

fit
s

Annual Cost

 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Susan Bell/49587 and Denise Bell 4/3997 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir/Travis County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve the annual written plans for the 0108 
(028) Records Management Preservation Fund and 0129 (057) County Clerk's Records 
Archival Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
John Hille, County Attorney  49415 
 
For information purposes: 
Alan Miller, Planning and Budget  49726 
Steven Broberg, RMCR   49575  
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



 

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir 
(512) 854-9188 
P.O. Box 149325, Austin, TX  78714-9325 
www.traviscountyclerk.org 

 

 
 
 

FY13 Plan for Use of the County Clerk’s 
Records Management and Preservation Fund and Records Archive Fund 

 
The Records Management and Preservation Fund, outlined in Section 118.0216 of the Texas Local 
Government Code, is for, “the records management and preservation services performed by the county clerk 
after the filing and recording of a document in the records of the office of the clerk.”  This section also states, 
“the county clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the automation projects and records 
management and preservation services performed by the clerk.”  
 
The County Clerk’s Records Archive Fund, outlined in 118.025 of the Local Government Code, states that the 
fee for "Records Archive" under Section 118.011(f) is for, “the preservation and restoration services performed 
by the county clerk in connection with maintaining a county clerk's records archive.”  This section states, “the 
county clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the preservation and restoration of the county 
clerk’s records archive.” 
 
This document serves as the written plan for both of these funds. 

Long Term Plan for the Use of these Funds 

The Travis County Clerk’s library of permanent real property records dates prior to 1836 and contains over 
30,000,000 pages of documents.  There are three important categories of these documents: 
 

April 1999 – present Documents are electronically imaged and have a computerized index. 
1987 – 1999 Documents are microfilmed and have a computerized index. 
1836 – 1987 Documents are microfilmed and have microfilmed copies of handwritten indexes. 

 
Our primary goals are to use these funds to: 
 

 Provide computerized indexes for all real property records filed prior to 1990 
Computerizing indexes is a priority since index records prior to 1987 exist as microfilmed copies of 
handwritten indexes.  In addition to the indexes being inefficient to research, handwriting styles and 
poor microfilm images can sometimes make reading the indexes difficult.  New technology now allows 
inexpensive, highly accurate creation of indexes.  Previously, this task was tedious, expensive, and 
often contracted overseas with risks of transport. 

 Make certain that appropriate disaster recovery and business resumption systems are in place 
Ensuring that a detailed structure is in place to prevent loss of these records in the event of a disaster 
is directly associated with protecting the archive and therefore, related to the primary intent of this 
legislation. 

 Digitize County Clerk records and redact personal identifiers 
Digitizing records increases protection of documents from disaster, dramatically increases the ability to 
track and locate documents, provides a clearer more readable image of documents, and greatly 
improves efficiency for the retrieval of documents by the public.  To help reduce the risk of identity 
theft, personal identifiers are being removed from images before they are presented for public view 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

on the Internet.  Additional redaction measures may need to be taken depending on actions from the 
legislature and Attorney General. 

 Ensure that appropriate electronic storage and retrieval systems are in place to protect the records 
Maintaining these millions of images will require a large-scale electronic storage system.  A system for 
maintaining a replicated copy of this database is needed to minimize risk.  It will also help to ensure 
that Internet access to the records will not be occurring on the same system as the storage/main 
production database.  

 Implement a system for securing, inventorying, tracking, and retrieving paper records filed with the 
Clerk 
This project is particularly important for protecting and tracking the location of court documents filed 
with the County Clerk’s Office.  This automated inventory check-in/check-out process allows these 
documents to be viewed by the necessary parties while minimizing the risk of being lost or stolen.  It 
also coordinates the inventories of onsite and offsite records storage areas.  

 Apply special preservation methods to documents of significant historic value 
Modern preservation techniques should be applied to paper documents that merit special 
consideration, such as Sam Houston’s will.   

 
 

FY13 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 028 RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND 
 
Personnel $695,900 

Changes include an increase in personnel costs due to market salary survey result 
($13,151); increase in benefit changes ($6,743). 

 

Office Equipment and Supplies $55,000 
 

Maintenance Agreements $195,000 
 

Training and Seminars $15,000 
 

Computer Equipment Purchases $127,000 
This includes upgrade for backup system server ($6,000), replacement for servers 
primarily associated with the real property indexing and imaging system ($106,000), 
and software purchase and upgrades ($15,000). 

 

Estimated Reserves $439,791 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves. These funds may be used for 

items such as additional temporary personnel resources, equipment, or professional 
services necessary for records management projects; replacement computer 
equipment; or a supplement to salaries following actions such as performance based 
pay increases, reclassifications, or pay adjustments. 

 

  TOTAL $1,527,691 

 
 

FY13 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 057 RECORDS ARCHIVE FUND 
 
Personnel  $295,518 

Changes include an increase in personnel costs due to market salary survey result 
($1,740); increase in benefit changes ($3,771), and a reduction because of a transfer 
of Slot 139; Customer Support Analyst I, to the General Fund ($63,389). 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

Contribution to the Office of Travis County Records Management and $230,268 
Communication 

These costs cover expenses related to off site storage and the salary of an imaging 
production technician. 

 

Digitizing and Indexing Permanent Library of Real Property Records $660,000  
and Criminal Minutes 

This is the continuation of the project to convert microfilm to digital images and create 
computer indexes for each image for all real property documents recorded between 
1836 and 1987.  This project has expanded to include the redaction of personal 
identifiers from internet images.  We are also working to digitize microfilm copies of 
criminal minutes to increase retrieval capabilities and improve expunction procedures. 

 

Ongoing Transfer to General Fund for Personnel Costs $7,702 
 

Estimated Reserves $189,241 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves. These funds may be used for 

items such as additional temporary personnel resources, equipment, or professional 
services necessary for records management projects; replacement computer 
equipment; or a supplement to salaries following actions such as performance based 
pay increases, reclassifications, or pay adjustments. 

 

  TOTAL $1,382,729 
 
 
 

For more information, please contact the Travis County Clerk’s Office at (512) 854-9188. 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: 08/21/2012,9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Katie Petersen Gipson, Planning and Budget 
Office, 854-9346 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue: 

A. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to 
continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance program managed by Health 
and Human Services (Executive Session) 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Item A is a contract to continue the CEAP grant. Legal briefing on this contract has 
been requested. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
PBO recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Additional information is provided on each item's grant summary sheet. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This grant has no County match. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Planning and Budget Office 
County Judge's Office 

Leslie Browder 
Cheryl Aker 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 36



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of July 10, 17, 24, and 31, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, July 10, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on July 10, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by 
Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a five 

foot wide public utility easement and a five foot wide guy wire easement located along the east 
lot line of Lot 10, Block F of River Ridge in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) (Action Item 
#20) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to close Old Lockhart Highway between Thaxton Road 

and Carl Road for culvert replacement beginning July 18, 2012 through August 17, 2012 or until 
construction is completed in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #21) 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Maniila, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
3. Receive comments regarding a proposed street name assignment for an easement off 

Lohmans Ford Road and a street name change from Valley Hill Drive in Point Venture Section 2 
Phase 1 to be known as "District Lane" in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item 
#22) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Maniila, County Executive, TNR 
David Oliver, Attorney representing Point Venture 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Gayla Dembkowski, Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Specialist, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
4. Receive comments regarding the proposed Program Year 2012 Action Plan and Substantial 

Amendments to the Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and 2006-2010 Action Plans 
including the proposed usage of Community Development Block Grant funds available through 
HUD. 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection opening the Public Hearing in Item 4. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
At 10:00 A.M. (Three minute time limit will apply)  
5. Receive comments regarding Fiscal Year 2013 historic and over 65 and disabled exemptions. 

(Action Item #9) 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection opening the Public Hearing in Item 5. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Marya Crigler, Chief Appraiser, Travis Central Appraisal District (TCAD) 
Steve Sadowsky, Historic Preservation Officer, Development Review and Impact 

Department, City of Austin 
Alyson McGee, Deputy Historic Preservation Officer, Development Review and Impact 

Department, City of Austin 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Nancy Burns, Manager, Brown Building 
Brian Rodgers, ChangeAustin.org 
Bill Monroe, Travis County Resident 
August Harris, Vice President, Heritage Society of Austin 
Charles Thomas, Travis County Resident 
James Strickland, Travis County Resident 
Chris Mackey, Travis County Resident 
Melanie Martinez, Travis County Resident 
Deane Johnson, Travis County Resident 
Fred Myers, Travis County Resident 
Lydia Perez, Travis County Resident 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection closing the Public Hearing in Item 5. 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for funds to 
evaluate the Travis County Criminal Court's Indigent Defense System; and   

 
b. A new application to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration 

for Child and Families to fund the Travis County for children affected by substance abuse 
in Travis County. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax exemptions for Travis County regarding 

the following:   
 

a. Historic exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013, and  

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 9.a would be considered in Executive Session pursuant 
to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Adopt City of Austin Ordinance No. 20111215-091, relating to Historic 
Landmark Tax Exemptions, Historic Landmark and Historic District 
Designation Criteria, and Certain Permits and Certificates of 
Appropriateness; including the affidavit and the annual inspection and 
other features of the ordinance presented to the Court by City of Austin 
representatives. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the intent of this Motion is to adopt the historic 
exemptions in which pre-2004 exemptions are grandfathered, and that we impose a $2,500 
cap on post-January 1, 2012 designations; and to review the impact of this new County 
Order annually. 

 
b. Over 65 and disabled optional homestead exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 9.b would be considered in Executive Session pursuant 
to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Marya Crigler, Chief Appraiser, TCAD 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

MOTION: Approve the 20% Homestead exemption and increase the Over 65 and 
Disabled exemption to $70,000. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax exemptions for the Travis County 

Healthcare District, D/B/A Central Health regarding the following:   
 

a. Historic exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013, and   
 
b. Over 65 and disabled optional homestead exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Assume that Central Health will follow the Commissioners Court actions 
regarding historic exemptions, homestead exemptions and over 65 and 
disabled exemptions. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge  
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Explore, with the Central Health over the next year, how the historic 

exemption fits with their mission of providing healthcare. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 

 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the intent of this Motion is to recommend that 
Central Health adopt the historic exemptions in which pre-2004 exemptions are grandfathered, 
and impose a $2,500 cap on post-January 1, 2012 designations; plus approve the 20% 
Homestead exemption and increase the Over 65 and Disabled exemption to $70,000.  

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the updated Fiscal Year 2013 budget calendar and 

schedule, including dates for budget hearings and mark up. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communications Resources (RMCR) 

 
MOTION: Approve the schedule in Item 11, with the discussed changes of a 9:00 AM 

start Friday August 10, 2012, and no hearings on Monday August 13, 2012. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Items 11 and 29 were discussed concurrently. 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

12. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care fund for payment of 
$755,828.07 for the period of June 22 to June 28, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following employee healthcare items for Fiscal 

Year 2013 Plan Year, effective October 1, 2012.   
 

a. Assurant dental plan Fiscal Year 2013 rates. 100% employee paid:   
 

1. DHMO rates remain the same as Fiscal Year 2012;   
 
2. PPO and MAC plans include a 4% rate increase; and   
 
3. Assurant authorization form (signature needed).   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 14.a.1–3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
b. $50,000 Basic Life and AD&D insurance rates with UNUM for Fiscal Year 2013 with no 

increase; 100% County funded.   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, HRMD 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 14.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
c. Fringe Benefit Management Company, a division of WageWorks (FBMC) Flexible 

Spending Account (FSA) administrative rates for the FSA plan that will have annual limit of 
$5,000.00 for unreimbursed medical expenses and a dependent care annual limit of 
$5,000.00:   

 
1. FSA administrative rate increase of 2.49% FSA participant, un-reimbursed medical 

and dependent care plans; and   
 
2. QTB (Qualified Transportation Benefit) or Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) 

administrative rate increase of 2.49% per participant.    

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 14.c.1–2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
d. Revised: Cigna supplemental life insurance rates for Fiscal Year 2013 including no rate 

increases for Fiscal Year 2013 for the following:    
 

1. Employee supplemental life and AD&D;   
 
2. Dependent life;   
 
3. Additional spouse life;   
 
4. Retiree life;   
 
5. Short term disability;   
 
6. Long term disability; and   
 
7. Personal protection plan (stand alone AD&D).   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 14.d.1–7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
e. Administrative rates for Sun Life (individual stoploss coverage) no rate increase. The 

stoploss level is at $225,000 per covered person. (An RFP is being released for individual 
stoploss coverage. If a different carrier is selected, the rate extension option with Sun Life 
will not be exercised.) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 14.e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the compensation for Associate and Magistrate 

Judges as follows:   
 

a. A new compensation methodology for Associate and Magistrate Judges; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

The Honorable Julie Kocurek, Judge, 390
th
 District Court 

The Honorable Lora Livingston, Judge, 261
st
 District 

 
MOTION: Adopt a new compensation methodology disassociating Associate and 

Magistrate Judges from the District Judges.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
b. Increase the base compensation rate for Associate and Magistrate Judges to $112,000 or 

less and set effective date. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 15.b, that we give the recommended $7,000.00 pay 

increase to the Associate and Magistrate Judges with an effective date 
of August 1, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Fiscal Year 2013 base compensation for 

elected officials:   
 

a. Increase the base compensation rate for elected officials who are not subject to a state-
mandated salary cap by 3.5%; and    

 
b. Public advertisement for elected officials' base compensation rate. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the deadline for an elected official to file a grievance is 
August 7, 2012, at 5:00 PM; if an elected official does file a grievance the Committee then must 
be convened within 10 days. The Court will make a final decision on elected official salaries on 
August 21, 2012. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
17. Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare four air quality 

monitors surplus for trade in on new equipment. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract awards for automotive OEM parts and maintenance labor, IFB No. B120200-

LD, to the lowest bidders:    
 

a. Covert Chevrolet, line items 1, 2 and 3; and    
 
b. Leif Johnson ford, line items 4 and 5. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Approve contract award for emergency response and remediation services, IFB No. B120220-

LD, to the low bidders:   
 

a. TAS Environmental, primary contractor; and    
 
b. SWS Environmental Services, secondary contractor. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a five foot wide public utility easement and a five foot wide guy wire easement located 
along the east lot line of Lot 10, Block F of River Ridge in Precinct Two. (Commissioner 
Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Revised Language: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close Old Lockhart 

Highway between Thaxton Road and Carl Road for culvert replacement beginning July 18, 2012 
through August 17, 2012 or until construction is completed in Precinct Four. (Commissioner 
Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed street name assignment for an easement 

off Lohmans Ford Road and a street name change from Valley Hill Drive in Point Venture 
Section 2 Phase 1 to be known as "District Lane" in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd. for 

sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7A Lots 21- 28 Block T, in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct One:    

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

 
a. Sorento preliminary plan [preliminary plan - 991 total lots (961 single family lots, 8 public 

parkland lots, 3 private parkland lots, 9 private landscape lots, 7 public hike and bike trail 
lots, 1 public access lot, and 2 multi-family and development reserve lots) - 356.5 acres - 
City of Pflugerville ETJ]; and    

 
b. Phasing Agreement between Travis County and Cactus Investments, L.P. in Precinct One. 

(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Waugh Engineering & 

Construction, Inc., for sidewalk fiscal for Southwest Hills Section 4 Lot 3 Block B in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution in support of the shared values, 

geographic framework and policies as common ground to guide collaboration with the City of 
Austin as it begins to implement its newly adopted Imagine Austin Comprehensive Plan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/17/2012 

Other Items 

 
At 1:40 PM 
27. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding presentation from Capital Area Planning 

Council of Governments (CAPCOG) on economic development incentives. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Rees, Regional Services Economic Development, Capital Area Council of 

Governments (CAPCOG) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
28. Revised language: Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Jeff Jack, RB Klug, and 

Chong Shin to the Community Advisory Committee for the civil and family courthouse. 
(Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding steps necessary to conduct 

Commissioners Court meetings at 700 Lavaca. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, RMCR 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
Clerk's Note: Items 11 and 29 were discussed concurrently. 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
30. Receive legal briefing regarding real estate contract on D2000 Project.

1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal to convey title to, relinquish management of 

and transfer maintenance responsibility for Allen Park in Precinct Two from Travis County to the 
City of Austin. (Commissioner Eckhart) 

1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Transfer title of Allen Park over to the City of Austin with the understanding 
that the land will always remain a park. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal to convey title to, relinquish management of 

and transfer maintenance responsibility for David Reed Park and Laura Reed Park in Precinct 
Three from Travis County to the City of Jonestown. (Commissioner Huber) 

1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Transfer David Reed Park and Laura Reed Park to the City of Jonestown, 
and that they will both remain public parks. 

MOVER: Karen Huber, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: This will be effective as soon as the paperwork is signed. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer received from Nelda Carol Phelps for 

acquisition of 9,448 square feet of undeveloped land located within Precinct Two of Travis 
County, needed as right-of-way for improvements to County Road 138, to be constructed by 
Williamson County under terms of an existing Interlocal Cooperation Agreement considered, 
approved and adopted by Travis County in early 2012. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Counter the proposal by the landowner with the amount of $30,770.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
34. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding mutual release of 

claims with Graebel Affiliated Companies for 700 Lavaca building moves. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
35. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula 

One. 
1
 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
36. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with 

AustinSuites. 
1 and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 7, 8.a–b, 12, 13, 

17, 18.a–b, 19.a–b, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24.a–b, 25, and 28. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13 
 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, July 17, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on July 17, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by 
Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three 

15-foot wide public utility easements located on Lots 2, 3, 4 and 10, Block A, and a 15-foot wide 
drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center 
subdivision in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) (Action Item #12) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 
MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Richard Franklin, Travis County Resident,  

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tony Callaway, Assistant Fire Marshal, Travis County Fire Marshal's Office 
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on proclamation declaring July 15 through July 21, 2012 

as "Probation, Parole, and Community Supervision Week" in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. Geraldine Nagy, Community Supervision and Corrections Director, Adult Probation 

Estella Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation declaring July 23 through 27, 2012 as 

“Project Search Week” in Travis County in recognition of the annual conference. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$668,392.54 for the period of June 29 to July 5, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Interlocal Agreement for participation in the Urban Counties Techshare program; and    
 
b. Techshare Prosecutor Development Project addendum to the Master Interlocal Agreement. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Joe Harlow, Chief Information Officer, Information and Technology Services (ITS) 
Charles Grey, Program Manager, Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/24/2012 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
9. Approve Contract awards for Ned Granger Administration Building fire alarm and sprinkler 

infrastructure improvements, IFB No. B120201-JT, to the two low bidders:    
 

a. Cardel Systems, LLC - fire alarm improvement; and    
 
b. Koetter Fire Protection of Austin, LLC - fire sprinkler improvement. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve order exempting the purchase of International, IC Corporation, Meritor and Haldex 

OEM parts and service from Longhorn International Trucks of Austin from the competitive 
procurement process pursuant to Sections 262.024 (a)(7)(d) and 262.024 (a)(11) of the County 
Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Contract award for 700 Lavaca external video security cameras, RFP No. P120025-

GM, to the most responsive proposer, Knight Security Systems, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate three 15-foot wide public utility easements located on Lots 2, 3, 4 and 10, Block A, and a 
15-foot wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells 
Branch Center subdivision in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

13. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the acceptance and improvement 
of 2406 lf of Fort Smith Trail in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 12 Block C in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 33 Block A in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the amended and restated Decker Lake Road 

Participation Agreement with Club Deal 116 Indian Hills TX, L.P. in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Sun, Division Manager, Engineering, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct One:    
 

a. A variance to State and County septic regulations to allow a septic drainfield to encroach 
on a ten foot setback to a drainage easement at 20712 Live Oak Lane; and    

 
b. Authorization to file an instrument to vacate the drainage easement portion of the five foot 

wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 
8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section 1. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, TNR 
Viola Gonzalez, Travis County Resident 
Mariam Colmenero Leon, Travis County Resident 
Christopher Reyes Leon, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 17.a–b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that by approving Items 17.a–b they are approving the septic 
system for the house only. 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding 1115 Medicaid waiver, including potential 

participation. (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services 

(HHS&VS) 
David L. Evans, Chief Executive Officer, Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) 
Dawn Handley, Chief Programs Operations Officer, ATCIC 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
 

MOTION: Indicate the County's intention to invest $1M into the Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team (MCOT) and authorize Staff to prepare the appropriate paperwork. The 
money is to be processed the same as the current funding. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court approved without objection Sherri Fleming, County Executive, 
HHS&VS, representing Travis County at the Health and Human Services Commission August 7 
and 8, 2012. 

Other Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of John Gosdin to the Balcones 

Canyonlands Conservation Plan Citizen Advisory Committee, effective immediately through 
June 30, 2014. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Ken Beck and Lynne Webber to 

the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan Citizen Advisory Committee, effective 
immediately through June 30, 2014. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action to co-sponsor a back-to-school concert series for youth 

and families. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Charles Byrd, Director, Jump On It Concerts and Community Outreach 
Breanna Colvin, Event Manager, Jump On It Concerts and Community Outreach 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/24/2012 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

22. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Doots DuFour to integrate Travis County 
video regarding Offender Reentry Employment Program with a video produced by Diocese of 
Austin and authorize distribution. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Doots Dufour, Director, Criminal Justice Ministry, Diocese of Austin 
Al Jackson, Media Operations Manager, Records Management and Communications 

Resources (RMCR)  
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Authorize appropriate County Staff, including Media, to put together the 

proposed video. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Allow JPS and HHS to sign off on the content of the video. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
23. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula 

One. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
24. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Melanie Boyte vs. Travis County, Texas, Greg 

Hamilton, Cynthia Schantz, Julie Martinets and Jane Doe II;12-CV-00181-LY.  
1
 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 7/24/2012 

 
25. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with 

Austinsuites. 
1 and 2

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/24/2012 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 4, 6, 7, 9.a–b, 

10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 19, and 20. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 26 and July 3, 2012. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 14, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide drainage easements 
located along the common lot line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 40 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 14, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 639 and 640 of Apache Shores, Section 
Two in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

Added Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on a Condominium Agreement between Travis County 

and Vintage Fine Homes, Inc. for The View at Steiner Ranch Condominiums in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 

MOTION: Approve Item A1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, July 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on July 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Norman Allen, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on Proclamation recognizing the Austin Capital City Lions 

Club for 45 years of dedicated service to the Austin/Travis County community. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. Charles Aiken, Austin Capital City Lions Club 
C. W. McClure, President, Austin Capital City Lions Club 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on Proclamation recognizing Joe Harlow upon his 

retirement after 13 years of dedicated service. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Joe Harlow, Interim Chief Information Officer, Information Technology Services (ITS) 
Walter LaGrone, Director, Information Technology, ITS 
Tanya Acevedo, Division Manager, Project Management, ITS 
Rod Brown, Director, Information Technology, ITS 
Rossana Barrios, Planning Manager, ITS 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
4. Receive update from Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department on:   
 

a. 2012 Critical Health Indicators Report; and   
 
b. City/County Interlocal for Public Health and Animal Services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Kymberley Maddox, Chief Administrative Officer, Austin Travis County Health and Human 

Services (A-TCHHS) 
Abigail Smith, Chief Animal Services Officer, A-TCHHS 
Carlos Rivera, Director, A-TCHHS 
Dr. Phil Huang, Medical Director, A-TCHHS 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
5. Receive update on Community Health Assessment from Austin/Travis County Health and 

Human Services Department and take appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHS&VS 
Shannon Jones, Assistant Director, Public Health, A-TCHHS 
Carlos Rivera, Director, A-TCHHS 
Dr. Phil Huang, Medical Director, A-TCHHS 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

6. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 6 with Budget Amendment A1 pulled. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to A1 refer to numbered items in 
separate budget document, not these minutes. See supporting documentation. 

 
7. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Permission to continue AmeriCorps Program in Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service until the forthcoming agreement is fully executed; and   

 
b. Status report to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, Family Drug Court Program, on the Travis County Family Drug Treatment 
Court – Children’s Continuum Grant. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,129,219.55 for the period of July 6 to July 12, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
10. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4500000011, Village of the Hills, for use of the Regional 

Radio System. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the most highly qualified firm, 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. for engineering services in response to RFQ No. Q120167-LP, 
Cameron Road improvements. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Declare list of certain equipment as surplus property and donate to non-profit, pursuant to 

Section 263.152 (4) of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

13. Approve Contract No. 4400001031, with Skillpoint Alliance for professional training services in 
construction and culinary skills for court-involved youth. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve contract award for armored car service, IFB No. B120230-CW, to sole bidder, Triple D 

Security. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve contract award for maintenance of microfilm equipment, IFB No. B1206-002-CW, to 

the low bidder, Source HOV D/B/A HOV Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve contract award for portable toilet rental and servicing, IFB No. B120217-CW, to the low 

bidder, McEachern Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A Superior Septic. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
17. Receive and take appropriate action on third revenue estimate for the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget 

Process. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
David Jungerman, Financial Audit Manager, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Dan Wilson, Chief Assistant County Auditor I, Travis County Auditor's Office 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding letter to the State Comptroller requesting funds 

from unclaimed capital credits received from electric cooperatives. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on request by Travis County Sheriff's Office for K-9 

deputies to take two assigned County vehicles to Sandy, Utah for training. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Jeff Travillion Sr., Socar Chatmon-Thomas and 

Carol Delgado, with Kenneth Thompson Sr. as an alternate, to the Community Advisory 
Committee for the civil and family courthouse. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action to co-sponsor a back-to-school concert series for youth 

and families. (Commissioner Davis) 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
22. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Alberto G. Zapata (Jason 

Edward Laird resale deed) and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign the proposed tax resale deed on behalf 
of the Commissioners Court to Jason Edward Laird, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $20,000.00, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
23. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Melanie Boyte vs. Travis County, Texas, Greg 

Hamilton, Cynthia Schantz, Julie Martinets and Jane Doe II; A-12-CV-00181-LY.  
1
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
24. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula 

One. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
25. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with 

AustinSuites. 
1 and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Approve the Agreement. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 7.a–b, 8, 9, 10, 

11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, and 20. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action to address immediate leadership needs in Information 

Technology Services (ITS) Department:  
 

a. Appoint manager(s) to serve as department head on acting interim basis;   
 
b. Transfer ITS under the supervision of the County Executive, Planning and Budget. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the Organizational Planning Team’s recommendation that 
the Senior Management Team of ITS (Tanya Acevedo, Rod Brown, and Walter LaGrone) be 
appointed to oversee ITS on an interim basis under the direction of Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, PBO, until the Interim Chief Information Officer is appointed. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHS&VS 
Diane Poirot, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Walter LaGrone, Director, Information Technology, ITS 

 
MOTION: Approve Items A1.a–b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [2 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, July 31, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on July 31, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments on proposed elected officials’ salaries for Fiscal Year 2013. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HMRD) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
  

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Melanie McAfee, Travis County Resident 
Robin Schneider, Director, Texas Campaign for the Environment 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Item 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on request to ratify County Judge's approval of the 

following regarding the St. John's Promise Neighborhood Initiative:   
 

a. Letter of support for the project; and   
 
b. Memorandum of Understanding with Austin Voices for Education and Youth. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action to authorize Travis County Health and Human Services 

and Veterans Service to accept the donation of weatherization equipment from the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for use in Travis County Housing Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. New application to the Texas Veteran’s Commission Fund for assistance to expand 
services offered by the Veteran’s Court Program to include substance abuse treatment;   

MOTION: Approve Item 6.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

b. New application to the Center for Effective Public Policy for a Bureau of Justice Assistance 
Grant to provide permanent supportive housing for chronically homeless, mentally ill 
individuals and frequent offenders;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cathy.McClaugherty, Senior Planner, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP) 
Anne Howard, Executive Director, Ending Community Homelessness Coalition 
(ECHO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 6.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
c. Application to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration of 

Children Youth and Families for a two-year continuation of the Parenting In Recovery grant 
to provide substance abuse treatment and services to child welfare mothers in the Family 
Drug Treatment Court;   

 
d. Contract with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality in the District Attorney's 

Office to continue a program for the prosecution of environmental crimes;   
 
e. Annual contract with the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority and related 

amended application to continue the Travis County Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task 
Force Program;    

 
f. Amendment to the contract with the Corporation for National and Community Service 

(through the OneStar Foundation) to closeout the Fiscal Year 2011 AmeriCorps Grant; and   
 
g. Approval of Fiscal Year 2012 projects in the Travis County Sheriff’s Office to be paid with 

resources from the State Criminal Alien Assistance Program. 

MOTION: Approve Items 6.c-g. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
7. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$752,022.01 for the period of July 13 to July 19, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action to approve a revised calendar for setting the salaries of 

elected officials in Fiscal Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
MOTION: Approve the revised calendar in Item 9. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a three month agreement between Travis 

County and Akida Holding, LLC for experimental use of AiroCide technology to control odors. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
11. Approve contract award for Travis County Jail pipe chase penetrations/sanitary waste - leaking 

piping, IFB No. B120007-LP, to the low bidder, Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve change order to purchase order No. 4100001981 with QA Construction Services, Inc. 

for additional shingle roof replacement for Building 188 at the Travis County Correctional 
Complex. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Revised language: Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 3) to Contract No. 

4400000356 (HTE Contract No. IL040278ML) with Austin State Hospital for environmental 
services for Crisis Intervention Team Offices. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve contract award for plumbing services, IFB No. B120164-JE, to the low bidder, Ben’s 

Sprinkler & Plumbing. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001038, Texas Workforce Commission, for information 

release for Travis County Constable Precinct Four. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400000740 (HTE Contract No. PS090115RE), 

Family Eldercare, Inc. for support services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001039, Texas Workforce Commission, for information 

release for Travis County Constable Precinct Five. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding procurement card policies and procedures for 
use by the Travis County Purchasing Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to submit to CAMPO a plan amendment to 

the CAMPO 2035 Regional Transportation Plan to include a new 4-lane divided arterial, Maha 
Loop Road from Pearce Lane to SH 71 E, in the "financially constrained project list" and convert 
the segment of Maha Loop Road from FM 812 to Pearce Lane from the "illustrative project list" 
to the "financially constrained project list" in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)  
Charlie Watts, Senior Planner, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Submit the proposed plan amendments to CAMPO. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on a presentation regarding proposed revisions to The 

Travis County Code Relating to Water Quality Protection (Chapters 64, 82, 104 and 108). 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Hank Smith, Texas Engineering Solutions 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, TNR 
Jon White, Division Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Quality, TNR 
Harry Savio, Executive Vice-President, Austin Homebuilders Association 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/7/2012 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct One:   
 

a. A Plat for recording - Park at Blackhawk II Phase 3A final plat (long form final plat - 37 total 
lots - Martin Lane - City Of Pflugerville ETJ); and    

 
b. A Travis County subdivision Construction Agreement. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Other Items 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on order for the two-year term appointment of presiding 

election judges and alternate presiding election judges beginning August 1, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on Inter-Local Agreement Amendments regarding 

additional School Resource Officers (ISO) for:   
 

a. Del Valle ISO; and   
 
b. Eanes ISO. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on request to accept seized Honda Civic into the Travis 

County Vehicle Fleet to be utilized by The Travis County Sheriff’s Office in law enforcement 
operations. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding Susan 

Roehm claim. 
1
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
26. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula 

One. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
27. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on the filing of a brief with 

the Attorney General’s Office with respect to Attorney General Opinion Request RQ-1070-GA 
regarding when a local government may place expiration dates on regulatory permits. 

1
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney's Office to submit an appropriate brief on 
behalf of Travis County. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Tanya Acevedo, Rod Brown, and Walter 

LaGrone to fill the position of Interim Chief Information Officer, and issues related thereto, 
including interim measures to manage the transition. 

3
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 3.a–b, 4, 5, 7, 8, 

10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 21.a–b, 22, 23.a–b, and 24. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on request to reappoint Richard Hopkins to the Austin 

Travis County Integral Care Center Board of Trustees formerly Austin/Travis Mental Health 
Mental Retardation Board effective immediately, through September 30, 2014. (Commissioner 
Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Invoke the appointment policy adopted by the Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by invoking the appointment policy the Court is 
ordering a call for applications. 

 
A2. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding the appeal to District Court of the 

TCEQ's decision to issue a permit to Waste Management of Texas, Inc., for the expansion of 
the Austin Community Landfill. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/14/2012 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of July 10 and 24, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, July 10, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on July 10, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax exemptions for the Northwest Travis 

County Road District No. 3. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

 
MOTION: Follow Staff recommendations. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, July 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on July 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on recommended maximum tax rate and proposed Fiscal 

Year 2013 Road District Budget for Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Ladd Patillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 

 
MOTION: Set maximum tax rate at $0.1300 cents per $100.00 valuation and approve 

the proposed FY 2013 budget.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 2 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Sessions of July 10 and 24, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



  

July 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, July 10, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on July 10, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax exemptions for the Travis County Bee 

Cave Road District No. 1. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Follow staff recommendations. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
   Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, July 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on July 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [2 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on recommended maximum tax rate and proposed Fiscal 

Year 2013 Road District Budget for Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Ladd Patillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 

 
MOTION: Set maximum tax rate at $0.7000 cents per $100.00 valuation and approve 

the proposed FY 2013 budget.  
RESULT: APPROVED [2 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.



July 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 8/16/12, 3:45 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 36
	Item C3
	NWTCRD Item 1
	TCBCRD Item 1



